


Driven by older values.
Powered by newer dynamism.

Sahyadri Industries Limited (5IL) board has passed the baton of leadership to the next

generation, making for a good and far-sighted choice.

The new leaders have been on the SIL board for maore than a decade. With the quality and calibre
of their participation, astute observations and performance, over the years, they have impressed

the investors, customers and employees alike.

SIL has been known as a company that basis its culture on the strong thread of values imbibed
from the late founder Shri LB Patel and the same now is powered by the intellect and dynamism
of the younger generation, just brought to the helm. Challenges will be new, opportunities will
be fresh. The next generation of leaders are determined to transform this enterprise from a
domestically driven to a globally respected entity. Innovative product lines, efficient marketing,
sustainable solutions, fiscal discipline, social welfare endeavours, alliances and a single-point
goal to be the best in the business is the mantra to continue attracting attention of the
community at large and simultaneously accrue benefits for the stake-holders.
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A solid foundation

The strong base and foundation it has built over the last few decades, offers a great
impetus for growthin the future. Managed by the current set of dynamic leaders,

the coming years will witness it emerge as a stronger enterprise, ably meeting its oy
financiz!, marketing, distribution and international ambitions, E




Message to the Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

The year 2011-2012 has been remarkable, both within
the company and for our customers and stakeholders
alike. From breakthroughs in research and development,
expansions in geography and production, new product
introductions to a surge of new age leaders, this financial
year will go down in the history of Sahyadri Industries
Ltd as a turning point.

The key to success in today's competitive and dynamic
world is continuous evolution. And we are of the belief
that success is the outcome of continuous innovation.

The net sales for the year March 31 2012 ended with
Fs37772.22 Lakhs as against Rs.29238.25 Lakhs for
previous year. As a recognized player, respected for its
achieverments, ethical practices and governance, backed
by strong fundamentals and excellent goodwill, we are
poised for a new phase of dynamic growth.

Despite a lull in the real estate sector and a subsequent
coyness in demand, the asbestos cement sheet industry
recarded a healthy growth rate of over 10 percent per
annum. This is primarily due to the sustained demand
from the rural sector, where the adverse effects of the
urban meltdown did not seem to affect the small

vendaors providing roofing and building materials.

Despite worsening economic conditions, the demand
seems unfazed and we continue to see good margins
and increased off take.

In the field of power generation, a highlight and an
encouragement has been our award for the second 'Best
Wind Farm' [above 2MW capacity) by Wind Power
Association (Windpro) for the year 2011-2012 at
Maharashtra.

Jayesh Patel
! Chairman

As success through innovation drives us ahead,
expansion becomes inevitable, Last year, our fourth
plant at Mahuvej started production, while the company
is in the process of setting up yet another in Vijaywada,
thereby opening newer markets and deepening existing
ones. All our plants (located at Chichwad, Kedgaon,
Perundural and Mahuvej) have produced upto 80% of
their capacities.

The future seems promising; however one cannot
underrate the apparent challenges and perceived risks.
The steep rise in inflation rate and swelling of raw
material prices along with increased transportation cost
seem to factor for a probable hike in prices of products.
Howewver with sagacious planning, a prudent action plan
and cost rationalization measures, we trust these
challenges can be overcome, and possibly converted
into opportunities.

On an ending note, let us assure our shareholders of our
commitment to creating value and better returns for
their sustained investment and belief in  our
organization. We thank our Board of Directors for their
canstant guidance and support.

With best regards,

Satyen Patel

Managing Directar 2
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The dream.The ambition.

Sehyadri withity curmpaily rrotto of "One Team-0ne Dréam T as many aspiration: up
its sleeve To drive innovation into the future and 10 meetthe demands of the
consumers today, enterplises need 1o solve prollems not just ably, but quickly, The
consumers need convinging answers that can last. Sahyadriis'Building just that, today.
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NONCE |s hesstoy ghven that the Eghseenth Annual
Ganeral Mealing of e mermniDen of Sohwods incusies
Llirraibesch will 0wl Peisicd On Tusscicny, 149 ALt 200 2 e 3.30
P ot Pt N, 39, Block No, DI, MIDC, Chinchwod, Pune
411019, totransoct the foliowing Dusiness

ORDIMNARY BUSINESS:

1. To corsck and odopd e audied Balonce Shoel
as ot 31 st Manch 201 2 ond e Proft & Loss Account and
e CoEnicw sioRernent for e yaar ended on ol ooie
aanc] Regorts of e Dirsc ok Qrsdl ALcinoes s

2. To deciamrd Dwvidena for e Snancial Yeor enced
3siNiaech 20012

1. To meappoint M levish Pofsl o8 O dieecis who
rafieas by sobahon and beng sligiis offers Frmsall for ne-
[= o aa gl =

4. To re-appaint M Soteen Polel gy o Dieecior, who
rentienys by scrbcTicn andd Deng mlictie Offers Fermsoll S0 e
apponiment

5 To m-oppoint b Dol Bormonsha Koeod of o
Dirpcice, who sfings Dy roloson ond baesng oligioie ofaes
Firmsel! ione-opooirssant

& Toopooint Auciioes of The Comgpany,
WOTES:

1. A& MEMBES ENMILED 1O AITEMD AND VOTIE 5 ENTITLED
O APPOINT A PROXY D ATTEMD AND WOTE NSTEAD OF
HIBESELF /HERSELF AMD THE PROBNY MEED *MOT BE A MEWBER
OF THE COMPANY Thie Prory oems should be adged wih
e Company of f: registesad oiffice af lecst 48 houes

& Trup Revgshar Of Mprmiaes anc Shoe Teorsbor Bocks of
o Company shal mman closed fom Tussdoy, Th
August 2012 o Tussaon, | 8th August 20012 [Both daye
o)

3 The Deapond. of mcormrmanoad by s Boord of
Diectore, ¥ approved of Ta 1BM Annuol Genenol
Mesfing, wil be pod 10 those members who holkd
shcnes:

al o oskschonic moos Dossd on e Danahciol
ownenship defals mceved hom Nolional Sacumtie:
Depoditony Limited ond Cenind Depositony Sorvites
iincic) Lirmed os at e close of Dusiness hours on 6
August 2012

b) In prygca tomm, f
Companys Regise of
2012

an the
Sl

fhar names apopeor
Membes o on &6

4 MemDes hodng shares In phwscd formn o
U Eied o prormgily nolify any Chomge in Trein ocdness
10 the Cormpanys Regisear & Tonstes Agent oy,
Shore Dymamic ncloPe Ui Unit 1, Lutfee inciusiiol
Presmisas, safed Podl Andhen (T) Mumbo - 400 0F2,
Shoreholders holding shares iIn cematedialzed formn shal
inloimn oy change in e detals 10 et eapective
Droaory Porlicipant onby.

5 Membens odesing any nfioemofion about the
Compornys woiding ore mguedsied 1o wile o the
Compary of an aady dole 0 a8 o enable 1he
rmarogermen 1o mekly al e Qanasol meeding

&, The Annual Repor of fhe Company ciiculated 1o the
mesrriben wil be mode owvaloble on e Comporys
it 0 e, bl iny

7o e Compony has imoemented the “Geeen
InScrive” o5 par Circukar Moa. 1720011 coled Al 21,
2007 omed VEE01 1 doted Apel 29, 2001 Esoed By he
Peliristny Of Comonaie Affars (WCA) fo enobie kecinonis
dalvery of nolices’'oocument ond arnud Bpars o
shotehalders Henceiodh, e emol addesses
inchicated in your mspechive Depostony Porcipor (0P
accounts which wil e peaocicoly Gownioooed Bom
MHEDLAZDSL wil b desrmad o e your egstensd ermal
oddress for sening nolicessaocuments ncluding Toss
Coesed under Seclion 219 of the Compomes ACT
1956, T Molice of AGM and e coples of ouciled
finonciol shaterrenty, decion’ oo ouaiton ;o
&ic. wil ABo be dspiayed on e wabuts wew, iwoia in
of the Company and the offe ieguiements of the
aloesoc MOCA cocukn wil be duly complesd wilh,
Mormion holding shoms it eechorc  moce o
margione requesed o enune o eep her ermol
oddessss uoooled with fhe Deposiony Pafcioanis.
Mesvinei holding shored in pMhyaical mode Ge abd
LSRR 0 updckahe thiew ermol oolcesses By wiling o
T Regnthor ond lonser Agent of the Company af the
oddress merioned in [4) obove gquoling fheln foko
MLTDee )

A Comsguent upon e niroduchon of Saction 2050
vy T IS CPTIECN RO [ATENCITEnE] Aot | 990, thi ammiodn
of dhdckand emalning U of unciarmed 100 O poeod
of svery wears o he dabe ol #s Baongdes 1o e Unpoxd
Dihacian Account of e Comporw B moured o ba
monsfanad %0 e Ivesior Bducaton and Frodecson
Fumnd saf up by the Gowesrrmant of Ido ond o
pepyrrenl shall De s in eenec of oy Such Cholms Dy
e Fund, Unciomed find dedcend carmourd inespect ol
Final dhvadand deciored duning finoncol year 2004-05
wil b frorslemsd fo oo Education & Prolacsion
Fund on of afer 9h Oclober 201 2. M whio honea
mol oy ercaihed e dhackend  wamorjs] for e
fnonciol yaars 2004-2005 oe mouesed o mae s
Cloarmg i e Compory winous any dekmy

Vs el Blrpont 201012
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Ministry of Comporate Affoirs Dy its Noffication Numbes
G.5R. 352 dated 10 May 2012, has inkoduced Filing
provision of regording e Infomotion of unpaoid and
unclaimed aomounts, refared in sub sechion [2) of
sachion 2000 of ha Componas Act 1756, wilnin Q
pancd of 30 doys  after fhe holding of Annual Genanal
haading of the dale on which i should hove Deen held
as per the provision of the sachon 1466 of the act and
every yeor these afters fill complelion of seven yeor
peniod heough Eform SINY on MCA website and also
updoad the same infoimation on Componies WD,

separately for each yeorlt is 1o be noled that, for the
finonciol yveor anded March 3151 2011, fha information
sholl e filad, Iatest by the July 3151301 2.

. MambDas ong equested 1o Ding thes copy of
Annual Report to tha maaing.

10. Pursuant fo Clousa 49 of the listing ogreamants with
e slock exchonges, loliowing infommotion i Tumished
about i Direcions proposad o bae-appointed

Details of Directors seeking appointment or reappointment in the Annual General Meeting fixed on 14th August
2012, (In pursuance 1o clouse 49 of fhe Listing Agreerment)

Marme of thé Direcion Jayeah Patel Scityer Polesl D. B, Kasad
Dot f Bty DR 196% 17031977 0401943
Lt o Appointrreant 150111999 0108/ 1 558 1 S0 1 ey
Expasriss in spacific Ornngl Charcl Creaacall
function oreas Managemeant konagemment bonagament
List of outside Dirachorships haid ML MIL ML
ChakermanMermiber of fhie P ML M of Al
Cormmitieas of the Boosd Cormrmifhes, Invastorn Glavancs B
of the Compary Remuneation Commiffea
Chakrmaniermiber of thie P L MIL
Committess of tha Booed of
i CormiCInibes
On Behall of the Board of Direcion
Jayesh Patel Sabtyen Palel
Cholemnion Marnaging Dirschorn
Pur, 300 Moy 2012
Regd. Office:
J90. Fwaastik Howuse,
J. M. Rood, Guitekd,
Pure 41 1037
188h Agwual Report 20101-12 o
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SWRSTIK Directon Repor

To
Thie Mesmibars,

Yours Dracion howe plecsuss in prasenting fher Eighleanth Annudal Report fogether with Hhe Audited shalemeant of

accounts fior the Finoncial vear endad March 31, 2012

Results of operations ¥ in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Sakes & Other INComa 3777222 29236.25
Profit befone Tax 135474 2039.11
Prosasion hor Tox 395.17 &v1.87
Profit after Tax é1.59 1347.24
Bokance of Profil bioughd forwaed from previous yveor SHB0O2 44 5477 45

[ PIOFT OvOBCIDRS TOr QDENoOnoTon 164103 TIAEY |
Dividend inchuding Devidend Distibulion Tax) 22225 222.25
Tronafer 1o (zeneml Resarve 200000 200000
Prodit Comied o Balonce Sheet J341.78 6802 44

Buzimess Performance

The sales ond Othed RCOMmeE (O 1he e ended 313
Moech 201 2 were T 37772.22 l0cs s ogarnst T 29236 25
lokhs In the peevious yeor The opesating piofi
amounted o T 1356 76 Lokhs os ogaingt © 203911
Lokihs in the prenious yaar, The nel peolil ofier fox wos §
961,59 Lokng o8 ogoinst ¥ | 34724 Lokhs for the presious
WEC,

High inflation hod an impoct on spanding of mual
housenold for new shatter of upgrodation of sheled
During the yeor the row molenal prces Increcsed ond
company coukd nol pass on ihe enfing INceass o is
cusiomerns. This along with mpoct of cumancy
iz bl Uil i ot prohalblity,

Divichand

Boordd Of clirechoe s plgosad 10 eoormmand O divickesnd
of # 2,00 [20%) per eduity shama of the face value of Rs.
10 ecch for he veor ended March 31, 2012. The total
arreant of divickend, IT apoeowed by the shoseholdans wil
be T 222.25 locs Inchuding Dividend distibution fox and
Suschaiga) sirmilor o of e previous yeo!

Direchon

A3 pad the provisions of Componles Act, 19586 and
Articles of Association of fhe Cormporny, hr. 1. P Pofal, i
5. Poled andd Wi D B Kosod | refise by rotation and ane
edgiohs o eapoaintrmant,

ki, WP Kulioen| resigrad s e direcion of ha company
during tha yaar. Board of Dractos ploces on recoed its
appreciofion for confrbution o Companies business
M. W P Eulkomi ogread on eduest of e Boond ot ha
wiolld Beassociotad with the Company as a consultont

Wi P L Potal MW L Poted, Me. J. P Pobed and b 5. Pobel
wene opponted as Chormaon, Monoging Deeciod
Executive Director and Director Commencial
espacively of the Company in e Boord meeting hedd
on 26.06.2009 for 0 perod of 5 years from 15t July 2009

and appetvad by the shansholdans in Hhar mseling hela
on J0ih Seplemiber 2009,

Durineg fha yaor under review, M P L Palal & W L. Patal
exprassad her desred 1o relingush fhese espacive
offices of chaimon and Monoging director and fo
rediasignate hermsetves 08 wholkslima dieecion of he
Compony. Mr. B L Poied &Y L Polel novigated tha cffoirs
of tha Company from its bagining o scale tha prasant
Feight ochieved by the Company.

Board apprecioled thelr morkable  conbibufion
fowoncs Dullding of the Company ond toldng 1o new
Fazight during thai henune o  Chaiman and Managing
Direcior respactively. The Booed of Direcions promoled
Mr. J. P Poried o Exesscutiver Chosrmnon and e, 5 Poted os
Managing Diector for ther emaining femm and wish
fhem sucoess in fher new roles and responsibdtes.

Awards

During the fimanciol yed, the Cornpory's wing iom wos
idenified by the Incian Wind Power Association o be he
® BEST WIND FARM® [Abowe 2ZMV Colegory | in
Maharashtra among wind forms |ccated in
Mahorgshing, Guanat, Bajasthan and BModiwo Prodesh
for e yaar 2010-11 ond owond wos recehed.

Directors’ Responsibility Stotement

Pursant 40 the requirernent under section 217 [AA) of fhe
Compories Acl 1956, mialing 1o e Deschors
Responsibility stiaterment, the Dirsctons to the bast of their
knowledge ond bele! ond occoerding fo the
inforrmation obdained by tham, confirm thoat

i I the preponofion of the onnual occounts for he
finoncial yeor 2011-12 the appicable oCoouning
siondords howe bean followed olong with proper
expionalons eloting 10 molesnal deponunes,

i) we hove seeched such OCCounhing polces and
oppiad ham congshantly ond  mMode judgrents and

166 Apmsal “Repers 201117
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

estirnotas thot ane recaonable and procdent 5o as 1o ghse
o Teund ] o viamy of T stota of crffcies of the Cormpany
as on klarch 31, 2012 and of fhe Profi of the Company
for the yeor ended on that date;

i) we hove token proper ond sufficient come for the
marlenance of e adequaie occounting neconds in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act
1954 for saleguarding the assets of the Corrory and
for praventing ond ocalecting froud and offer
imaguiarifies; ond

v we howe prepored fhe annual accounts on a going
COnCem Doss

Audibors

Tre auditons, ks Porog Pofwa & Asociotes, Charfaned
Accourtantd, sfine O e ansung Anfudl ol
Mesfing and hove confemed fhelr eligbdity and
willingrass 1o ocoapt tha offcae, if re-aopointad,

Fixed deposit

Wa mowve nof occaphad ary foad deposts o pulkc
and, a5 such, no amount of principal o inferest wos
outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

Corporate Governance

Purgiont #o clouse 49 of the Lisfing Agreennant wilh SIock
Exchange, o seporate saclion filed Comporate
Fovemance Report has been included in this annual
repof, along with he eports on  Manogement
Discussion & Anolysis ond Addlondal  Sharsholder
Infcermation

Al board memibens and sanion manogament perscnns
hazmvee CHffirrmeadl COMpionCe with the Cooe ol Concuct ior
frus yeor 2011-12,

Particulars of employees

The Company has Nno employas whose paficulars ane
requined 0 De dsclosed pursuoni 1o sacion | 7 [2A) of
fne Compoanles Act 1956 mead wih Componles
[Farficuliors of Emplcsea ) Rules, 1975

Congervation of Enengy. Technology Absorplion,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

Trie deboils obout congenation of enaigy. Schnoiogy
absorphicn, fomgn axchonogse aoming ond oulgo ag
required by section 217(1)e] of the Compomes Act,
19546 and the Componiss [Disciosse of Porfculons in fhs
Raport of Boord of Diractors) Rules, 1988 are as givan
bt

FORM &
Conservation of anangy: Nol Applicable

FORM B
a) Research and Development

I. Speacific Aras in which R & D comed out by tha
company: Inespect of

g Bulkding Mobaidl divishan, e Comnpony Nad Dsn
enpaimenting in waving rofio of row moledals for
MOICNg QuUaity and recucing Cost

2. Baraiils derheed as a esull of the above: Inmespaech of
Bulcing hMoferial, we hove explored the possibiifies for
I PERCERE 7 DACILIC Thihy O] BesCRLIC O I CoCest,

3. Fufura Plon of oction: improve tha ingut mits further,

4. Expancifure on R & D Mo espendibune esciushety on R
Ba [ 3§ (i InCumisc] c Linirg B o

B} Technalogy absomption, adaptation and infovalion
Mo fechnology hos been impoded. The in-housa
fechnology & confinuousy upgroded 1o Imorove tha
overoll peromnance of the Comoany.

C) Foreign exchange earnings & out go [ In Lacs)

- Fowalgn Exchorgs Earmead ¥ 238,82
L Foraign Exchonge Oulgo T 10325.74

Acknowledgrmeni:

We Fhonk Oul Cusiomans, vandon, imesion and bankers
far thesr confinued support during the yeor. We o
gratehul 1o the wanous siole gowernmants & local
authorties for fhair continues co opanaticn. We ploce on
Iecoid OUF appiecahon of 1he conbiculion mode by our
ermplcyeed al all kewals. Our ConSsient Gromih wias imoda
possiie by their hond work, solidority, coopesation and
SapDor,

On behall of the Boord of Disecions of
SAHYADR! INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Jayesh Patel
Cholmon

Satyen Patel
Managing Direcior

Pune, May 30, 2012

Management Discussion & Analysis Report.

Industry Structure and Development:
Segment: Bullding Material

The Company mainly in e business of monufoactums
and sole of Rooling Products. Principaly fhe product B
used in e low cost housing and for upgroding roofing
frorm halch o fle basa ool Housing Bsing e basic
naed of human baing demand for roofing on housing

166h Apmsal “Repers 201117




SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CONMNUCLEY BXEL  FUMal midd CONSHUC RO of Iow Cogt
housing is encowopged and supporied by Govemmant,
dsbestos Cement shaets [AC3) hove been used in india
for TO wecrs. Baing wedthameood and comosion nessiant,
thase shaats ore peochicaly ogeess and maintenance
Tree, wheheos melal sheels conooe and delesionabe wilh
aga and exposure. AC Sheets have also proven 1o be
the most cost effectve, eosy-ioHinstall, strong ond
duraible oling mohasal o wonshousas, foclonss, ow-
cost housing, ond prochicaly any shuciure needing Q
Bl

indion Ashastos Corugaied Shaats [ACE)] secior consists
of about 20 enfiles indusiry, with obouf &8
manufociuring plonts ocnoss the Couniry.

Segment: Windmill.

India = the fifth kaegest alecincity gananion capaciy in
the workd of rmose than 184,000 regowalt, it s8I Ioces
power shofage and keod-shedding issues. Govermmeant
has been shiving hord fo tockle this problem and bing
Eeorie SUTC RSNCY N COwuniny

Powar sector has huge potential o geow and genasncie
shgnifcant going for fh invesion dua 1o T hiusge raot
size. The govemmeants affots io some exdant o paving
WCTY BOE GG ITIC Ty 10 Eraany MOLUSEMOIC] Of Thi Mo

Opportunifies & Threats:

Segment: Building Material

The carment peocucts industry B eapeciad e coninue
the geowth of 10% lorgely chiven by neal india in fhe
Tuture. Inckaad, Govemnrmant s keen 1o imgove Bing
standands of fueal Indio. Hence, the proposals moacs by
the govermnment in fhe Union Budget 2012-13 lke
copitgizafion of Rurdl banks, aliscotion fior Runal Housing
Fund, proviciing RER Credit Refinonce Fund, ogricutheal
cred ond infeast subvention schame fo the formers,
dliocation for runal drinking woler and sonitation, Rusal
rirasiruches Devsoprmen! Fund ose el 1o increose
the Ikvalhood of neal Indo. Basidas, fhe warous
Fovemiment schemes and plong such a8 Mahatma
Gandhi Natonal Rural Employmant Guarantes
Scheme, Nafional Rusal Livelihood Mission are likely 10
Improves further e puschosing posers of fundl india and
thuanatoy dive the dermond for Asbestos cament shesets.
In fhe union Dudgat he umon govermmment proposed fo
aenhance the dlocofion undar Rual Infrasthuchss
Devaloprment Fund (RIDF) to Rs 20,000 crom, inwhich Rs
S000 crone axchusively for creating wanehousing fociities
o5 also anhonce provisions under Rural Housing Fund
frorm Re 3000 crong 10 Rs 4000 crone. The Swormjionand
Grom Swordegar Yoo has been restuchesd ino
Mationol gl Lvelinood  Mission o plovide  seil-
employment oppoduniies. The nel impaoact of these
ErOVSIONS i lkely 1o increase the solas in recent fulune
Cumently, Asbasios Comugabad sheels DRces one of nemw
highs and ane llkely to increses furfher on he bockground
of InCregsed INpUT pices o8 olso Impeceaed clemnand
fiom urdl ncka, Henca, 1he kel Incraase pice

reQiipation and wolurme grosin could Impeove: the
peoditabmy of e Secior in M corming period,

Segrreent: Wind Mill

CDwing the year oddifional six windmills wama
commssoned n the Stote of Maohorashira ond
cormimancad ther wind power genesalion from Ochobes
2011 orwonds with o copocity of 0.8 MW each,
Cumantly e Compary & opeeating 31 numbes of
machinas siuatad in ha stale Mahaeashira, Tamdnodu
& Rojsthon with the folol copocity of 23.2 MW, Ther
opesations o sofsfaciong

Risk & Concerms;

Availability of odeguate power exchange aota
fuChacions, INnCiaase In input Cost SLCh O0F ol Of pOWwal,
torspof,. ond row molenal nodequate mMonsoon,
oddifional  enfies  increasing capociies and  ihe
makafice compagn against Asbesios Products one the
concem io e incusiny as a whoss,
mmfﬂinﬂMEﬂﬁmﬂﬂﬁhﬁmmn
which will k2ap substantioly producion uninfamupled,
Trie mokafide antl asbestos product campoign is kept
LIS COMTROl Dy T INCiUSAry OSSO ICTRON Dy rmaking Thai
beast afforts fo Dring the fnee ond comect stuation befone
s pubic ot kega

Compefition:

Thae are 20 ploye:s in e Indion npofing industry. Thena
are lots of new copacites entering Info the maket 1o
ke odvantoge of growing demond, hence excess
SUPE My Birg dowwn he pricing Dower Deing amnoyad
by the recogniped ployers. Sohwodd hos oboud 9 %
et shans in indion carment shaal rooling rmionkat

Financial paeriormance

The Compony’'s sales parfommance has improved. i has
ochigved the torgeted soles. The monogement
confidart to mainigin ond fulher mpiowe soles
performance during years o come. The soles and the
ol incorme lon e yeor ended March 31 2012 wens
EATTT2. 22 Lokh as oporset T 29234.25 Lokhs for the

ASVIOUS e,

Caroon Credit

WiNd Dows DIORSCTS Ong CONSICaNeC 10 D Dot of Chaxan
development mechanism under Kyolo Profocol ond
wouild be entifiad o ganeeola Cofon Cradils in fuhag,
Wind power genaralion halps o mitigote e climaba
chonge; the wind power project activties significantly
reduce fe ermissions of greenhouse gas fo almosphens
ard hence would contrbute fo global efforts fowands

cormbating global warrming

Bonk and Financial Insfitutions

The Compam's woidng oapilal equiements o
finonced by consorium of seven bankes consists of
finga Nationalsed Banks. two Pivate Bonk, ona fonaign
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SAHYADRI INDU

ES LIMITED

bank aond o Co-opanatve Bank, Tha tam 100Ns howa
been odvanced by some of fhe bank individually. The
Company i enoying excelent coopergtion ond
suppon o all it Borkers. Your Compary s also prompt
in poyrnent of interast ond Insialiment OUGS O Dl
schadula. Tha Booed of Directors ploce on ecoids thair
appaciaiion and sincera thanks or e wholeneored
suppon and ancouagermant esdanced by the banks.

Human Resources

The Manogament of your Company shhongly belieses in
rraintaining not only condial bul close relafions with if
empioyeas, which creoles fesling of being famiy
memicer, O ‘SWASTIKC farmily manmiDer, It chaws smangih
from such dedicoted ond commitied amployee
e, The CoMmpomy CONSICEs Mumon eS0Uurces 1o
be an impofant waluobls assed bon e ciganisation. The
comrniment ond uniiing afforfs of employees of all
levals howe contibuted mmensely 1o the rosuls
ochieved on vonous fonfs. The Deectors of your
Cormpany wish ko piaca on rescond their sppescialion for
e hord work ond dedication of Bs employees ot all
st

internal Confral System and Adeguacy

The Company has an aoequate intesnda contol sslem
and managamant informafion  systems  which  ang
focused towords ochieving afficiency in operofions,
opfirmurn ufiisation of esources, saleguording of asss
and complionce with the opplicaoble lows, nules,
PEgLICIIONS and Dokc ied

in odditon o siohutory oudions o Componys
opeegtions ore audéed by feom of quaolfied nhamal
auditos of conpoeaie office, plants as well o8 oll depols,
The afacihwensss of e nNamal conkdl |5 ﬁguh'h.r
nevaEneed 0N wWhettEved reduiled sies ore ioken 1o
modity of anhance the scope of the systerm. The audit
commifies eviews fhe audit sysiesm and intemal comeol
froem frme o firma.,

Corporate Social Responsibility

Dusing the year Compoany hos odopled Composate
Socia Responsibilty Policy and the pord of fhal your
Cormpany has taken the folowing Measuas:

i. Dishibwtad nofe books o tha children of all workers ot
thie Compam's thies plonds of the shart of pRevious
OCOOarmic yeor,

i Donoed ocodemc Dooks o under pivieged
students of orphanage school

i, The Company bores fha aducotion expenses of wo
children.

. The Company ogansed Medica Camp lor gansesal
Chech up of e workes of Gl plonts

Coutionary slatement

it iy be noted fhat he sialerments in e Manogement
Dscussion and Analysis Repord describing the
Comipony's objecives and predictions may be forwand
looking within thi meoning of opplcobe nies and
egulafions. Actual results may differ materially from
fhose either exprested of Impied in the stotarments
depending on cecurmstancas.

Comorghe Governonce Report

Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance
Trarsparency and accountability ans fhe two Dasic fenets
of Copoicie Govemancs, Responsible Ccompongie
conduct B imfegral fo the woy we do our business. Our
achions are gowerned by our values ond principies, which
are reinfoeced af ol Bvels within e Company, We ae
commifted to doing things e Aght way which means
faking business decigons and octing In a way that &
a@fhical and i in compiance with he opplicose egal
mguraments. Owr Code of Business Principlas is an
entension of ourvolued ond refiecs our business prochices
o reguilctony Compiance,

To succeed, we balieve, requires the global standands of
Corponale Dehoiour Ioworcls everyons we work wilh, fhe
COETrURTES we fouch, aond he anvionment on which
we hove on impoct This & owr rood o susicinoble,
peofitable growth and creating long-term value for our
shoreholdens, ow people, and curbusiness parfners.

The Booed of Diectos of your Company s responsible
and commiled o sound pinciples of Coiporgie
Govamance in tha Company. The Boord ploys a crfical

rOlE [N Crersesing how the management semnes ihe shod

and g lern inkenests of shoreholdes and  offer
siokeholders. This belel is reflecied In our Qovesmonce
prochces uncer which we shive 1o mdainfain on active,
nformed, ond independant Boord. We keep owr
povemonce pacices under confinuous review and
benchmak oussstves 10 the bast govemed companies
OCICES T Courniny,

Boand of Dirgcion

The Boord of Direcices [ihe Boord) is entusted with the
uifimate responsiniity of the manogement, genanl
affais, direction and parlomance of he Comgany and
has baan vashed with e requisie powan, oufhcefias
ond dufias

The Boord consists of § [Nine] Drecion compxisng 4
[Foun Exscuiive Direciors, and 5 [Five) Non-Executive
ndapandant Dieclos. Tha Charman of tha Boord s o
Executive Deector The Booard repeasents an optimal milx
of prodessionalism, knowledge and espenence. The
independent drecion hove confirmed fhal they sofisfy
e Coritea i for inclapanchant dingchon O sipulated in
clousa A HjANE) of tha lisfing ogreament.

168 Apmwal Report 2011-17




The boord meets eguenSy o discuss and decide on
Company/Dusingss Docy and stofagy apan o it
Boord business. The Boord'Commities mestings hald
sach year ae pre-scheduled. Howesses, in cose of o
special ond urgent business need, the Booed's approval
is hoken By crculating ihe resolulion, which is ioffied in
fhe read Boord Maating.

Tha oganda for the Boord'Commiftes mesatings is
chculcted among the Diecton in ochance o focilltole
discussion Tor taling an infomed decison

Dhunirgy Thss yaar 2000 112, fve Boord Maatings wang hald

on May 30, 2011, August 12, 2011, August 26, 2011,
Moreerniar 14, 201 1 and Feboucry 04, 2012

Audit Commites

The Audt Commifies of fhe Company comprsas of
Non-Execuiive Indepandent Direcfors only. Tha
Committes is heocded by M 5. U. Koshli, ond compases
of M 5. W, Joshi and Mr. M. B Kulkami®, D B Kosod, 5Y

AHYADRI IND LIMITED
Category No. of Board Whether No. of commiltiee
Meating: atended last AGK positions haeld in
during 2011-12 attended other public
mited companies

ki J. P Poied Exescyuinee Chairman -] Yas M
Wi 5V Folel Manoging Directos 5 Ves N
| Wi P L Paled whioee irme LDeachor 4 s i
ki Y L Poted Whode frme Deachor -] e, R
e D E Kosod Hon Exacuiive Indepancent| 5 Va5 Fi
e, 5. UL Kosi MNon-Exacuiive Indepandent| 2 Mo hil
(AN T T Mo Exacuthee Incepencent 1 g, Bl
R 5.0 Joshi Flon-Exaecuiive Indepandent]| ] =) ]
=N MNom-ExsCulive Independent 4 el Ml
W, 5. Y. Mastry Mon-Exscufive IndeDsncsent Fi{ ek i

Boord Meetings Mastry o5 85 Membars. Al the cument membars of he

Cormmifiea howe the mslevant espensnce in finoncial
Fricates.

Trz g of nefesence of fh Audl Commifies incluces
e Folcwing:

1. Owvenseeng Te Compory's finoncia epoting
process and enswing comect, adequate and cradible
dscioguse of financial infommofion:

2. Erduing complance of inemal conbicl sysiams
i DCHON TokEn O inle miol Ouc reqons.

3 Anpiisng the Boond on M rmooc! of GcCouning
policias, acoouning siondands and legiskotion.

d. Holding pesodical discussion with siohuony aucihons
an e scope and content of thea audit,

5 Reviewing the Company's fnonciol ond sk
manOgemant Dolchkes,

Durng the wear 2011-12, fow Audit Cormmitbs
meetings were heald on May 30, 2011, August 12, 2011,
Movarmbar 14, 2011 ond Febeuory 03, 2012

Th commipasition of Audit Cormimithea and thae detaits of tha reahings affendad Dy tha memmibeds haneof ong o Iohows

Commithes Mermbes Designation Category Mo, of Meetings
Maeatings haid attendead
i 5. UL Kosh# Chaimmon Mon-Executse 4 2
InchasarChant
. K. P Kiulkomi™ kamibar Non-EBEmecute 4 1
Independent
W 5. UL Joshi hMamibear Moan-Exscuthe 4 4
independent
e D8 Kosod hhambear Mon-Exacythe 4 3
Incepandant
W 5.Y Adesiy Wember Mon-Exsculiee 4 1
independeant

*ide b P Eulkomi resigned on 1 stAugust 201 1 as a Direcior and Auwd# Committes meambes,
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‘R SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
i

Remuneration Commitiee

Tha Ramuneahion Committad compeisas soledy ndepandcent deaecion. The mambars of e commifies ang Mr
S.ULJoshi (Chaman), Me 5 U. Koshifi, M. M. P Kulkaoeni®, M D. B, Kosod, M. 5Y. Mastny. The teemns of refesence of the
COMmrmithos an 1o swview and sscormprand eemunaeation ooyatile 1o s oll Executise Dirchoss of the Cormporsy: Tha
datails of mmunesation paid to all direcions for the year 201 1- 12 ore as follows:

Hame of director Relationship with Salary, Commission Sitting Feas Total
other dineciors Perquisites & 4 T ?
ratiremant
¥
ke P L. Pahal Fatfed of J. P Poad, 3902247/ 5. 500/- . 3907 767/
Brodherof W, L Polsd
Mr. W, L. Podal Fafhed of 5. V. Pafal. LN Ty TR 5. 500 . 07, Fal
Brodher of B L Potal
M L F Pofad Sonof P L Potel 39.02,267- 5. 500/ : A007, Fal-
M 5. Pofed Son ol V. L. Potel 39 02 2871 5. 500 - aeorTeN- |
W OB Eosod . - 14, 10T T4 LY
ir. 5. L. Kpshih - - - 8,000y B0
Pir B P ELilome® . . 2000 2,000y -
M 5. U Joshi - . - 1., 000 14,000y
W I G, Al - 8,000/ EOO0-
M 5. Y. Masiry = = - 8,000- B OO0y

The dertails of shares of The Company, held By he non-whole fime Direcion as on March 31, 2012 ae sef out in the
folowing fable:

Mome of the Director Instrurment Mo. of shares held
B, I, P R ™ Ecjity [[¥4]
W 5.0 Joshi Equity [4]

*Mir. M. P Kplkomi resigned on 15t August 201 1 as a Direcior ond Renumanaticn Committea memibar.

Investors’ Grievances Committes

Tha Invaston’ Grlevoncaes Commities comprisas of Mr 5. U, Joshi [Choimnan], Mr B, P Kulioenl® and b 5 UL Koghi
(Mermibad]. M D B BEosod [WMember) The committes is mondated fo overses shame onsfers. hansmisson and meview
and recnass shomeholdens’ complainis. Dusing fhe year four meatings of the Invasion’ gievonces commities wera hald
on Moy 30, 20011, Aucpust 12, 201 1, Nowembaer 14, 201 1 and Februany 03, 2012

*Mr. M. P Kulkomi esigned on 18t August 201 1 as a Direc 1or and Inseshon GRemoncs Comimthed msrmiDeT.,

During e ydar unced reevieesy 1 2 CoOmMponts wens recavad inom he shonsholders. Al The Cormpiaints wene atendaed o
and as at 31st Mach 2012, no comploints remaned unoltendad. Besides 50 letlen recelad fiom shareholders
I'BEH"'IQI o -:rmga Ol oddress, noMINaion equasts, Quenes I'ﬂilfl"lﬂ o onnual epod, redguest for revalidation of
dividend and non eceipt of shome cerificates ond ofher investor eloted motiers. These effers hove alss been

rESmOnCie 40
Marme of the Complianee OMfices:
ki hoash Purandana
Ciomporny Seciaiony
Phone: 020-26444425/26/27
General Body Meetings
Date Special Locafion AGM
Resobution EGM
508 2011 d.a0pm. Mo Bock O MIDC, Chinchwod, Fune 411019 | A |
23.08.2010 J. 3 pm, R Block D-I, MIDL, Chinchwod, Pure 1 1019 ALK
3005 200y 3. pm. Yes Hock DL MBS, Chinchwad, Pune ATT015 AT
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Drarbcals OF SpwiCial asobumion|s) possad of anaeal Meatings
At e AGH hedd on 30,07 2009

1. Appoinfment of mictves of Direcios of office o placa of peofit
MO IESOhUoNS wene poRed Dy postal bolol in e yeor 2011-12

Disclosures

1. T Mg ExEan Ao rrsCieically Sorific:CanT rescibescl Rory SranScc Thon thart nocy Roie Dobesnificl Condlict with tha mteasasts of
company of kanga.

2. The Company hos complad with the megurements of reguiciony oufhorifies on copifol markets ond no
panahyysitchunes wens imposed on the Company duning the kas! thees years.

4. Whisfia Blower Policy - A5 pear he policy In forca, no person imespeciive of the stotus or lenel is denled access fo thea
Aude Commifies

4. Adophion of non mandalony eduermants undar clouss 4% of tha Listing Agreemant |5 being seviewad by tha Boand
fromtima o tima

& Monogement Descussion and Anciyss Repart Toms part of fhe Annual Repon

Means of Communication
Eruaety, onnual results ond noSces oee pubished in Free Press Joumal & Nowshakl, Thie redults omd Offcicl nesws seases
ara displayed on fe Company's websibe wew. siwodd in

Gengnal Shareholdes Information

Annual Gananl Mesting (AGM)

Diorter o fimnae: Tuesday . 1480 Ausgust 201 2 at 3. 30 PM,
iariue: Plof Mo, 3%, Biock D-, BMIDC, Chinchwod, Puna-4 1 101%

Financial Calendar

The Company follows Apd-March as i financial year. The results for essery quarder besginning from Apwil ans desclansd
within 45 days folowing e quorer except for the last quated. for which fhe resulfs are decianed within &0 days from the
&nd of quated which is pesrmified under he Lising ogieermant,

Dates of Book Closure
Frorn Tuescicy 7Th August 201 2 1o Tussaay 141 August 201 2 [Dofh cloys inchusie|

Dividand

Boord of Dieecion hos mcommmended poyment of dividend of Rs, 2.000- per shae, for the inonciol veor enced 315
March 2012, for approwal of the shamsholdas of tha AGM. Dividend, if deckorad ot the AGM, will ba poid within 30 doys
fioem fhie e of Adshd

Listing on Siock Exchange and Siock Code

The Company's shares one lisied on e Bomioay Stock Exchange Limitec
Sock Code: 532841

ISIM: INE2B0OHOD1 015

Market Price Data BSE

The monihily High and Low cuotations of Sharas faded on Bomibay Stock Exchonge Limited, Mumibal s as folows:
MoOrilhE Shock Morst Price on BSE BSE Sesrden Mo of Teades

High Lo High Low

Apil AT 1 E2.00 ool TRaTT.Td LR GAL 1466
My 20011 45,40 51.00 1925387 17784613 1 Cud)
Junig 2011 &1.00 45,90 18873.3% (731438 [T
July 2011 &4 B0 52.85 19131.70 18131.84& %20
August 2011 57.30 41,50 1844007 1576553 1131
seplermiber 201 1 75.00 45,30 17211.80 | 5801.01 7268
Ot 2011 &d. 50 56,20 17908.13 15745.43 R
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Movemiter 2011 G L) ITHO LI T 154 TH &9 1441

Deceniber 2011 EE 0 3200 1700371 15135 85 508

Jaruary 2012 52 BD 37.00 17258 97 15358 02 1848

Feruary JU L2 ] 43,20 18523.78 1 /061,55 H4d

March 2012 54.90 40.00 18040.69 16920.61 381
Registrar and Transter Agent

Shonex Dynarmes (iIndlajPrivaie Limited

Uinit Mo 1, Luthna Industicl Pramises,

Sofed Fool, Andher (E], Mumioo 400072
Phiorei: 022-2851 54608044, Fa ; 0Z2-2B542885
Ermall ; shamexindiadivanl.com

Share Transter System

Thner-ﬂlammmmrgh::mwhmsrm TS SaOn wmﬂllmwmﬂﬂmmrﬂﬂEMHﬂﬂﬁmpﬂmﬂﬂw
Shara Tronsfes Agant, Phwsical tnonsfers are processed twice a month and demaat ronsfas e processad in every eight

.
Shareholding Pattern as on 315t March 2012

No of Shares Held Perceniage
Promaoters & Promoter Group H252487 5. A8
BorksFinoncial Insfifufions 100 aar
Bowdkes Coponie 1123972 11.75
enanl Pubic 2147705 2246
Claonng MamiDars Z23801 0.25
MNRYOCBES 12535 013
Total 9561500 100.00

Distribufion of Shareholding as at 3 1st March 2012

Mool Shares No of Holdess Parcanione Tatal Shames Percenioge
18 100 3388 &4 40 263237 275
101-200 S04 11.48 110260 1.15
201-500 &02 11.44 2304581 2.41

S01-1000 Fy i) bl o884 .50
1001 -5000 261 4 %8 &1 2745 b.41

S0 - 1 Q000 i 0.1 - 1817 AT
10001 - 100000 47 089 1 205284 12.61

100001 & obowe & .30 GES84T I HhAa. 59
Total 5261 100.00 541500 100.00

Dematerolisation of shares as af 315t March 2012

Categories Posifion a3 on Position as on Net Change during 2011-12
31stMarch 2012 1
Mo of % o total Hoof % tototal Mo of % o tolal
Shares Shnl'lhnl:lng Sharas Slmhnl:ﬂiﬂ Shares Emhnlldl_ng
Prisical | 54808 01.462 158008 1.65 (32000 [0.03)
Dt
1 M50 FR2AGET H1 44 754 o) 80, 0 170137 .78
Z)COEL | 1581765 16,54 1748702 18,2% (1&6%37) [1.75)
Sub Todal PAMGETD 2838 FAQ3AG2 2835 w0 0.03
Total 2561500 100.00 2541500 100.00 . .
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‘R SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
SUSTIN

Outstanding GDRs ADRs, Warrants or any converfible instruments
Thiang wawa no outstonding GDRSADRsWomants or ony comeaitile insfrurmants os ot and of 318 Moech 201 2

Plant Locations:
Piant Location
Chirchwod Plot Mo 357, 44, 46 1o 49, Bock Mo, DIl MIDC, Chinchwod, Punae 411015
Keagoon Gat Mo 3221323, Viloge Kedgaon, Taluka: Dound, District - Pune
Pernunchuiai Plot by KE2[N] & KE2{5], SIPCOT indusircl rowth Cenler. Pennduncs- 438052
Mahue) S No 127,128,129, 184, 187, & 129/1/1, Biock No. B, 69, Viloge Mahuva, Tal Mangrol,
Digt, Sural, Gujanat
Address for investor comespondence;
Sabwodd Indusfries Lirmited,

22D, Swosik House, Guliekd,

J.M.Mang, Pure- 411037

Phone (0200 26444425007, Fooc (D200 246458084
Ernail; caimsiword i/ swosticrooingi@sivondin

Declaration by Chiel Executive officer [CEQ)
L Sohven Poted, Monoging Disscion of Sofocin incushies Limited hesaby Saclang that ol the boond rmamibeans and
sanior managenal perscnnel hove affitmed for the year ended 315t March 2012 complionce with the code of
conduct of the company [aid down for them

Foce: Puna Satyan Poial
Dzt A06h Moy 2012 Managing Director

Auditors Cerfificate on Complionce of Componabe Gowernance

s
The Mermibers of
Sakvwodni ncusties Lirm@ed

Wi hane asarningd the compliance of condficns of Coponota Govemanoe by Sormaodn Indusines LirmBad for tha yaoar
anded on 31st March 2012, as stipuioted in Clousa 49 of the Listing Agreements aentesad into by the Company with a
Shock Exchonge in incia

The comiplonce of condiions of Conporte Govamancs i e esponsitiity of e monagement. Our esomindofion wos
limitad o a eview of procaduses and iImplemantations thaed!, odoptad by e Company for ensuing Complianca with
e conditions of Copoigle Gowemoncs Of shipuloted m thi soid Clouse, | s naftts om Qucit nor on asprasson of
opirean an the financial siatements of fhe Company.

I our cpinion and 1o the bast of our imformation ond according o he explanalions given 1o us and e repeasenialions
madae by tha Diecion and tha Monogernant, wa Carmly That tha Company hos complied with the condtions of
Compongie Govemance as sipulated in Clouse 49 of the abovwe manficoned Listing Ageemant.

Wie furdhier stafe that such Complancs |5 nesther on assurance as ko the fubuns viatilly of that Company nol the afficlency
cwnﬂeﬂwanaﬁnﬂhmn:hmmanmanlhmmmdu:mmaﬁmmmmCmm

FOR PARAG PATWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACTOUNTANTS
FIRMREG. NO. - 10738TW

PLALCE: PUME [CA PLPATWA)
DATE: A Moy, 201 2 Portmer
Mirmibedshin Mo, 041529
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AHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Triz harmibers of
Sobwacr Inciustnes Limitad

We howe oudied the onneced Bolonce Sheet of
Sobwodn Indusines Limited, as ot Maich 31, 2012 ond
alio e Pioil ond Los Account and the cosh low
stolerment of e Compony ke the year ended on fhal
dote Dofh annaxaed thameio, These Tinonciol sioiemments
ae he responsibilfy of fhe Company’s monogement
mluammmmmmmmﬂunmm
finoncial stolerments based onour oudit.

We conducted our Qudl in ooccordonce with audifing
Standaids Qanandlly ccapiad in Indka, Those Sandaids
recuire ot we plon and parfcem e oudt o oblain
reosonobe assurance oboul whather e finoncial
siolerments ore free of motenal misstotement. An owdii
inCcludes examining, on a fest bDosis evidence
supporting the amounts and dsclosuwes in the financial
staterments. AR oudi oo includes assessing  the
occouning penciples used ond significont estimdies
mode by monogemant. as well 08 evoludting e
ovendl fincncial stofement presaniation. We balleve fhof
N o peonicias O reasonalle Basis foran opinion,

1. As required by the Companies [Audion Repord]
Credex, 2003 ond the companies (Pacitors Repod)
[drmendmant) Cocder 2004 Bsead by the Cenfral
Goeammmeant in jeems of sub Sachon 48 of sechion 227 of
e Companies &ct, 1954, wa encioss in ha Annaare O
stolerment on the matiers spacifed in parographs (4)
and [5) of the soxd Cedkors, MO e eudant anpicabs 10 ha

COMmpony.

2. Furffer 10 our comments In the Annesuse ielfesad 10
in Panageaph [ 1) above, we repor that:

] Wea hove oDioned al e nformmation ond

expionoiions, which io fhe best of our Imowledge and
vl vt PUCEES0rY TOr T PumDeose of Gudit

i) In ow opinion poper books of accourts as
recuired by the low hove Deen mainicined by he
Company 50 laf as if appears frofn o exarmination of
thebooks

i) The Bolonce Sheet, The Profit & Loss Account ond
e cash Bow staterments doeall with By ths report G in
agreement with the Books of Accounts.

ko) P Cour Cpimican, T Bolanca Shaat, the Prost & Loss
Account and the cash fiow stofements dealf with Dy his
repod ore genssally in complance wih Accounting
Stoncords refemed o in Sub-sachon [3C) of Saction 211
of fhe Companies Acl 1956,

vl On the basis of the witten repesenictions
recewved hom the diecion of the Compome: O on
March 31, 2012, and iokan on ecord by he Boond of
Direciors, we report that none of the deecions as
disquolfiesd as on Maech 31, 2002 fom Being apooinied
05 o dirgcior in femns of clouse (g) of sub-saction (1) of
Saction 274 of the Companies Act, 1954,

il In owr opinkon and o the bast of cur infommalion
and acoording 10 he expianahons ghven 10 uS. he 30id
Saterment of Accounts read topethar with notas
oppaaing thadacn g e informoion required by ha
Companess Act 19564 n the mannar so Bauired and
Qv trusg canid Tl v

Q. In e coge of Balonoe Sheet, of the stote of alfois
of the Compary asaf March 31, 2001 2;

B Iy e case of Proft & Loss Account, of the prodit of
the Company for he year ended on hat dole
and

c. In cose of cash fiow sictermant, of the cash fliows
Tor the yeor ended on 1hol dale

For PARAG PATWA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Fitd REG, NOL - 10738TW

PLACE : PUME A PLPATWA)
Porirese

DWJE : 30m MAY, 2012 Mambership Mo, 041529
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
[REFERRED TC) IN PARAGRAPH | OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN
DATE)

1 [a) The Comparny has mainfgined propes ieconds

showing ful poriculons. including quontitative defalls
and situation of the fwed assets

[b) As esgpéained to us, the feed ossets wee
phwsically vernified during the veor by The Monogement In
accordance with a phased peogramime of verfication
odopted by the Company which, In ouwr opinion
recsanable hoving regard 1o siee of the Company and
nartiuee of /s business. According fo fhe infommnafion and
explanclions gven o s, no makedal discrepancies
wers noticed on such verfication,

[c] The finad ossets disposad off duing tha year, in
CHE SOinion, 30 ol Congiiule substorticl oot of the fved
assats of tha Company.

2 [a) The imvanitory has been physcally waified by tha
Maonagement during he veor of reasonabie intervals. In
ol opinion and acconding to Infamation  and
ESERaNCROn gven 10 U the eguency and peocadiue of
SUCh wasTicaticn IS reasconabe in nedalion o e slae of tha
Company and fhe natune of its Dusiness.

() In G opinion and accoding o nfemaion and
EERanafion ghaan 1o Us the Commpay has maralned
proper imentony econds. The discrepancies noficed
Ewirrwamisny Tl piwSICOl ShOCKS and Dok PRCORES wilng: nol
micienicl and e some howe Dean DeoDerhy Caclt with in
trie ooks of accoun

3 o) The Company nas not grarted any Kans secured
o ursscured 1o tha compamias, fiems of ofher paries
covened in the iegster mantained under section 301 of
the Act Accordngly Pora (D). ()] and (i) of
paragiaph 4 ong nof Oppicoisie

by The Company s occepied unsacunsd Kons
frorn porfios cowanad in 1he raalster maintained urnoks
gachion 301 of fhe Act. The maximum amount Fvoved
during he yeor was © 306892 Locs ond yeorend
boloncewas 2041 .55 Locs involving | 8 parties

c) According to the informaticn ond esponations
ghwan o us he e of inleesst and offvsr s and
condificons of loans foken ae not pima-focie prajudicial

1o fhug infanast of the Comgany,

o) In o openicn ond QF e e ecords exanmingd Dy
us poyrnant of principlia and intesast amount is reguion

4 Inowr opinion ond acconding to the information and

mgmmamammmw
contrd procedunss commeansuale with the sice of tha

Company and the nature of its business for fhe punchose
af inventory, fked assets ond for he sale of goods &
senvices, We hove not obsened any continuing majol
weainessas in infernal conbol systams duning the course
af our cucH

& d)n our opinion and occording o e informiation
and explonations given 10 us, the paficulars of contocts
o arangerments redesmed 10 in sechion 301 of T Act thal
nead o e anterad Into the register maintained unde
e 3] Sechion howve Deen 20 enbered

bji i our Opinion, and occondiing o the Infommdation
and expkonaions givan o us, tha ransoctions moss in
pursuance of confnacts o anongements enferad in the
registar manhcined undes 3aciion 301 of T Act and
enceading the value of five lacs upess inrespect ol ary
party Auing the yedr hove Deen mode af plcas which
apEsa reqstnable occoeding o nfomation &
EEpInaion given o us

& Inour opineon and SCconding 10 e infommaficn and
explonoions ghven o us e Company has not
occepied any deposit from fhe public during the yeor,

7 In our opimion e Compony Rot an oceguae
intemal oudit syslerm commensuaie with e size ond
rsiuee of its DUSIEss

8  We hove broody eviewed cost recoeds rmoinfoingd
by the company relating 1o wind power genealion and
carment products, pusuonce o he nies mode by the
Canfial Gosernrmant fof mainienance of cost econds
ws 20901 jd) of e Companies Act, 1956 aond s of the
apinion fhal pires ocke he prescibed recomds have
been mode and mantoined,  We hove howewver, not
rrcaches o detaled axrmninaion of recon with g view 1o
detarming whather they ore accurdhe,

2 ol Acconding to the information and esplanafions
e 1o us and Gooonding ho e Dooss ond iecoids Oof
produced ond exomined Dy us in ow opinion, he
Company & genaially reguior in doposting undisputed
statutory duas in respect of provident fund, empioyeas’
stofe ingurance, Income Tox, 5oles Tox Wealh Tax,
Custormis Duby Senice Tax and Excisa Dubty and ofher
mabenal Sialuiory Owes OF opplicoDéa o L wiln

(2] Accomding to the information ond explanafions
ghan 0 us during he yaar ham o no undspuiad
amounts poyabile in respact of Incame Toes Wealh Tax,
Scoips Tax, Cusioms Duty ond Excise Duty which have
ermained outshanding o at 318 March, 2012 for a
paiod of mome than s monfhs from the dove hay
bacame poyabie.

16t _Agwal  Repoet 2011 - 12




SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[c] Acconding o the infomalion and axplonations
givan o us and records of the Company no dispuied
chues one pavabie in respect of Income Tox, Wealth To,
Soes Tax, Service Tax, Custorrs Duty and Excise Duty as
aif 31 st farch 201 2 excepting disputed VAT B CS5T liabiliby
of T 4.86 Iocs Tor tha finorcial year 2007-08 kor which e
Company B in oppeal befoe Joint Commissionar of
Commerciol Taxes, Komataka & Incomme Tox iobdity of T
2.96 ocs for AN 2000-11 for which e Company & in
appeadl bafore Commissionar of incomea Tox [(Appedols).

10 The Compary does nol hove any accumuioied
lcssas and has not incumed any cosh losses duing fhe
cumant inancial yiar and e mmadiataly preceding
financia pasad

11 Bosad on e axarmindfion Of e Dooks of acciount
ond meioied mcoeds and occording o fhe information
and axplonations proviced 1o us, The Comparny hos not
chafcauied irrapayrrent of dues 1o the banks

12 Acoonding fo informmation and explonaiion ghvan 1o
s andd based an fhe docurments and mconds prociuced
fo ws, fthe Company hos not gonied loons ond
CChONCeE On T Dosis of sacunty by woy of phacoe of

13 I ouif apireon, e Comipany & not o ciet fund of o
ricihi | mutual benal# fund / socety

14 In our Opireon. e Company 5 nol Sealing im of
froding of shores, debenturas and other investmanis.

15, Acconding i e infoermation ond apeanalions ghsen

fo s, fhe Company has not given any guoroniese fior
kCs0ars Bk Dy Cfnars frcsrm Donks O Snanciol ingstihuficns

1& In our opinion and acconding fo he information ond
ExpROrOOnS Chesn ho us ondd On on Owvaeall @ecrminafion,
the tesm looms ovalad by he Compony have Deen
oppiiad o e purpoge fon wihessh sy wWiene roSed ot
Fhan tempanany depicnrmiant pending appicatian

17 Accoiding o e infomnaton and  asplonciions
providad o us Oond on an owveall axarmination of e
Dalonce sheat o e company, we ae of he opinon
Phal o funds rmsed on Shofl W DOSE Nove Dean
uitiizedd fou long term rmsastrmants,

18 During the panod covenad by ow oudih 1epon he
COMmEany has not mode any prelesntial alorment of
shares o thie pomies ol companles coveed in e
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companiss Act, 1954,

19 Tre Company has nol Bsusd any debentures,

20 Dwring the pencd coverad by our audit repont the
Compary has not igised any money Dy way of publc
S5,

21 During the Course of our examinciicn of he Dooks of
occount camad out in occordanca with tha gananally
occepted auditing proctices in india, and accoeding 1o
i infoermction and axplanotions ghen 10 o we hove
neither coma across any instance of froud on or by tha
Cﬁmm&umdummWrﬂm
hove been informed of such cose by the managemeen.

FOE PFARAG PATWA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRMA REG. MO, - 107387

PLACE: PUNE (T8 Bl PATWA)
DATE: 30 My, 2012 Porir

Membesship Mo, 041529
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)}ﬁf} AHYADRI IND IES LIMITED
11N

"
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2012
SWRETIN
T N Locs excapd as oferwise siohed
PARTICULARS HOTE As Al A A
March 31,2012 | Maowch 30, 2001
EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
Shara Copsial 3 5415 F54.15
Reserses ond Suplus 4 2.1456.84 7,945 &0
10.103.01 8.901.75
HOM - CURRENT LLABILITIES
Long-temm bomowings 5 B,4%0.28 4,852 34
Dedornad hom hoibilifies [Matf) & 1.99%.08 | .587.58
10,689 .34 435 52
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shor-ieem Dosowings 7 5.474.02 8,561 40
Troche Poryabilos ] 2.,000.40 2544 .74
Citwar cumant liabiifses 9 5828.18 5,029.33
Shiort-fesmn provisons L 11] 352,93 34643
14,055.54 14.513.52
Tobal : 34 847 %0 31,855 59
ASSETS
NOMN - CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible ossels 17 jA) 18.014.77 14,757 .49
Irfangible ossety 18 200.24 117.84
Coapitical wiork-in-progeads 11 (€} 168.%2 2. 157.43
18.383.93 17.032.75
NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS 12 15.02 15.02
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 13 1.150.42 BO0L&2
OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS 14 656.52 208 eb
CURRENT ASSETS
Irveniones 15 9.840.63 8.660.36
Trode recehables 14 285033 1.821.32
Ciosh and cash equivalants 17 1.018.04 1.27%.91
Shior-faemn loons and oahvancas 18 583,91 1. M0 46
Oitar cumrant assels % 24%9.0% 242 48
14.642.01 13, 708.53
Totbal : 34, 847 %0 31.855.5%
sarlican! acoouniing polickes ond nobas 10 FRancial Salaments 1 o 42
The nodes efemed above forms an integnal pord of Bakonce Shaet
As par our report of even daba
For Parag Potwa & Associates On behall of Board of Direciors
Chcafanedl MO oty
[CA P | Patwa | 5. V. Patel 4. P Patel Mahesh Purandare
Portres Managing Deecior Chainman Compary Seceetary

iMarn No. 041529

Floca : Puna
Loe A0 Mone 201 2
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) EAHY ADRI IND L]E!fﬂﬁ LIMITED

[
SWESTIN
T in Locs excepd as ofhenslss sialed
PARTICULARS HOTE As Ad A5 Al
March 31,2012 March 31, 2001
INCOME
Revanug IRor Oenaiions 20 ir.e78.1%9 £9.13%.70
Citheid INCOME 21 24.03 F&.54
TOTAL REVEMUE : A7.172.22 2%,236.25
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Molerials Consumed 22 19.291.22 14,444,564
Purchose of Stock-in-Troda 23 82.12 130,83
Chamges In inventonias of fintshead goods 24 (333.09) (P55 34
WOS-IM-DIoQress ond SOCE-in-Tnode
Emploves benafit expenses 25 1.727.00 1,400, 24
Finonmce cost 24 1.813.45 1.154.55
Dapreciaiion and Amotizafion espanses 1.435. 11 1.173.63
b epandos 27 12,.404.55 2848090
sall Procuced matenal copifalsed i5.49) (11.24]
TOTAL EXPEMSES : 36,415.48 2719713
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,358.78 2.03%8.11
TAX EXPEMSES
Cument Tox 2130 g
Defamad Tox 411.50 &51.75
ncorme Tox parnaineng to eoles pericd [37.53) 0.00
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR F41.59 134724
EOming D equity shore of Foce value of 13, |U eoch
(1] Basic 10.04 14.09
(2] Dihdad 10.04 14,08

Significont accounting policies and notas fo Financial stolements 1 fo 42
I motas relared ODowe tomng an nfegeal porf of Soabernent of Prost & Loss

AS pai o Do of even date
For Parag Patwa & Associates &n behalfl of Board of Directors
Chafarsd Acooumionts

[CA P Patwa ) 5. V. Palel J. B Paolel Mahesh Purandans
Parimes Manoging Direcior Choermnan Comipany Secredorny
[Marm Mo 041529)

Flocea : Pune
Dafe 30N Moy, 201 2
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Alliances & Partnerships

Sahyadri forges symbiotic relationships in the furm of technical collaborations and

business associations 1o help innovate, develop breakthrough technologies, and
mzinly uffer custumers the biggest benefitin the form of relisble sulution s.




Green Emphasis

In a time wher our actions car have a global impact, Sahyadri understands the
need to be responsible and receptive. Ee it in the form of bringing sustainable
colutions to the building materials sectar or wind power production initiatives in
the field of energy technology.




Efficient technologies

Sahyadri invests continuz!ly in high-growth technologies to be in tune with the
rhanging dynamics of the modern world. Be it the implementation of SAP in
nperations, paper-less endeavours in transactions or the high-technology
infrastructure in production, its futuristic ambitious are in ‘ready’ mode always.




Efficient production

Sahyadri boasts of infrestruetural cepaaities that can meet a colossal demand of
supply across the nationfaBany given time. Hil‘_.]h an technical capabilities, it
house: Auias single [opgest plort in Pure. Sahyadn has estabilished certifications &
accreditatior s that zre prevalent nsome of the major markets in the warld.
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A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMVITIES

SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2012

Cument Year Previous Yeor
Tinlocs T i Lacs
Nel Profit/ [Loss) Before Tax, Provision for bod debis & Exfraordinary items 1,382.49 2,078.00
Aciusirnent fior
Ureealised Fomsign Exchange Loss | [Gain) [Met] 10&.31 0.00
Depraciation [ Amorization 1,435 1.173.63
Frafiminary axpansas withen off 0.37 2.04
Profiti{Loss) on sobke of Assets/ iInvastrent [13.44) 0.07
Achustrmients reloting 1O EQrier Yieors (1&.33) 734
Finaracs Cost 1.81).45 1, 154,55
intesexst /Dividend cradited (63.08) [dé.75)
Prowigion for Leove Encashment & Gratuity bbb 8.60
Operating Profit (Loss) belore Working copilal ehanges 4.652.13 4, 386,48
Ackusirnisnts for
Sundry Detodors (1,054.63) [610.39)
Ofher recahvablas ([Curment & Non cumeani) A08.74 (1.079.77)
Ivenionss (1,180.27) [2.127.18)
Sunciry Crecton [548.32) 621,25
Ofher Poalbbes 1. 444,29 238.71
Cash geneated from opanations 4.213.94 1,429.11
laxes paid (357.13) |628.30)
Prior Parod fams 16.33 [9.34)
MET CASH FROM QPERATIMG ACTIVITIES (Al 187315 FCTIEE
B.| CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Puchosa of Fleed Assets{Net of ecrier year Capital WIP if any) (2, 789.41) 6. 744.18)
Adusirment for credibons selaling 1o copifal purchoses [638.B5) Bar.03
Acjusirnent for achsances relating fo copiial puchoses 113.76 {132.60)
Sake of fed Assats 15.94 14,0
Adiustmant for debilors relating to copital sales 0.00 476,55
vestments 0.00 (0.48)
Frofit in sobe of Imsastrments 0.00 0.00
hesest Dividend Received nciuding accrued il any) 85.70 7343
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (8) (3.212.84) [5.478.20)
. HET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Tolal Secured loans rosed dusing he veor 3,964.82 2,448,786
Liags -Total Repoyrnent rmods duing e yaor 1.573.87 1,223,558
Secuad Loans Lang Tamrm 2.390.94 1,225.20
Securad Loons Shod Term [257.43) 3.815.04
Todal Unsecured oons mised dunng he yeor 217695 3.502.15
Lass -Tolol Repoyment mode duning fhe yeor 3,203.92 2.584.82
Unsscunsd Loans (1,024.%7) Y1533
Dividend & Dividend Tax {215.09) [334.49)
Finanace Cost (1,813.45) {1,154 55)
HET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (s3] (#22.18) 4,868 52
MET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS GEMNERATED (A J+(B)+(C ) (241.87) [216.21)
DURIMNG THE YEAR
L] Cash and Cash Eguivalents Opening Balonce 1.27%.91 1. 4%6.12
Cash ond Cosh Equivalents Cloging Bolonce 1.018.04 1,279.91

Ag par our repor of éen dale
For Parag Patwa & Associales
Charderaed Accounkanis

5. V. Patel
Marnoging Direscios

[CA P I Potwa )
Portrees
[Marm Mo, 041527

Ploce @ Pune
Date 3080 Moy 201 2

Chaoirman

On behalf of Board of Directors

J. P Pofel Mahesh Purandarne
Company Secnetary
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

_m;. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH 2012

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION ;

The company s engoged in the producion of Cement Sheets and Accessonas, roding in cemply and sheel doons & in
geraeafion of wind power alecincity . The comporm presently hos fow monufocheng units Stuofed of Mahorashio,
familinodu and Gupaeat. The compory has st up 'Wind Turbine Geneanators in Mahanoshing, Rojasthuan & Tamilinodu

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial stkalemants of tha Compary have been pepaad in occomdaoncs with ganarndly occeptad accounting
principles in india (indion GAAR). The Company has prepased thase finoncial sioterments 1o comiply i all material respects
wih i Gecounting stondands nofifed under e Companies [Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2008, jos amandead) and e
Televont provisions of e Companies Act, 1956, The financial siaterments hove Deen Diepoied on an oocnual bosis ond
ursciar tha hishoncal Cost Conmwantion

2.1 : FHGEMIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES FOLLOWED :

1T LI HASURE Fiat 1 k. i
During the year ended 31 March 2012, the revised Schedule W notiflied under the Companies Act 1955, has become
appiicable to the compary:, for prepanation and preseniafion of its financial stotements. The adoption of evisad Schadule
W1 does not impoct recogniion and mesuement  pinciples iolicsyved fof piepoiason of linancial Siolements. Howeved, it
hicas significant mpachon pressnialon and dsclosures mock in the inanc ial stalemants. The company hias olso ecknsified
T v OIS o THOUINGRS ) CICCORCIOINC:E AT T PEsCILANERTTMEHTTS CRDE O CIEsE: by TG LTI AR,

2.1.2 Fixed Assets ;
Fimesd cssets e siofed ot cost less occumulated depraciafion. Cost ol ocquishion s nclusive of g, non ssfundabile
duties and foxas, incidentol expenses if oy

2.1.3 Intangible aisets:
Imfangible assafs are sialed of cost of acquisiion less occumuiated aomofization.

i) Depreciaton on fied assets hos been provided 1o the exdent of deprecioble assets on wilien down value method af

fhe rafes and in e mannss prescibed in schadue XY of fhe Companiss At 1958 o thae ussiul Me except on fixed
aiEas inglalied o Gupal faciony & Windmills ngalled ot Chowomesidn Whenoin depracialion & pronsded Of Salgnt ling
mettod in fhe monnes prescribed in schedule XV of Companies Act 1954 over their usatful life

i} Leoss hold lond is omorfiped over The pariod of lease.

il Compuler software ars amarflbed over penod of Syeans

) Wirairnill rigihts ane armoiized over panod of | 0 years,

2.1.5 Provision for Taxafion & Defermed Tax :

i) Peovision for curent income iox B mode on the asessoble Income at the fox rate appicobie o the relevant
assasaTant yaor rned off Blinemurm Allemate To Crecit avalboes u's 1 1508 of thea Incorme Ta Act 1961,

il Defemad incoma fomas ang ecognized for the fulunge 1ox Cormequencas afbutobia 1o firming differences Defween
the finamcial stafement dalemmination of iIncomea and their recognifion for the fax pupose. Tha affect on defemred tax assels
ond labdifies of o change in iox rales B ecognibed as income using he fox ioles and  ox ke that hove enoched o
substantvety enacted by the balance shaat data, Dafemad tax assets ame ecognized and camed forsand only b fhe extaent
Tt frda s O reosonobee cerainty ot sufficient fulune fomoibie noorme will De woilable agoinst wihich such cedemad o
Qssats Can De reized.

MIAT Cracif is recognined of on assel onby whian & o the acenl e s convincing evdancs hat the Cormpsom wil ooy
nommal Income fax during the spacified yaar. In the year in which the Minirmum Allemaiive Tax [MWAT) credit bacomes aligible
10 o pCOriEsed Of an s in OCCOancs with e ecormmendations comfaingd in e Guedancs Noks issusd by he
institute of Chorered Accountonts of Indio, fhe sold asset s created by way of cradi 10 the Profit & Loss ocoount & shown s
MAT cradit anfifliarment Tha Cormpany ieview's T jaoma af soch balance Shaal dale & droags down ihe camyingarmount ol
MAT Cradif enfilerment fo the extant fhane is no longer comvincing evidence 10 the effect that tha company will pay nomnal
Neorme hox dusing the specified panod

i Retrerment cenagfit In fe form of provident fund & superonnunoation pension schames, o defined confributions
schema and ae changad fo Profi & Loss occount of fhe year when the confribulons io fhe respecive funds ae due.

ii] Grotuity Liatlity is o defined benef® cbligations. The Company has faken an insurance policy under Group Grabuity
Schearne with Lite Insueance Compoeation of India to cover the gratuity Babiity of the emplovess and amount poid | povabile
in respact of prasent woilue of Bability for post servioes & chasged 1o Profit & Loss ocoount on the bosts of ocuanal voluation on
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AHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

R

the projeciad unid Credi mefhod rmode of the end of inoncial yeor.

iij Long ferm compensated absances ane provided for based on actuaial waluafion at the and of tha financial year
The ochuanal voluaion is done 03 per peopec ied unit credif method

) Actuaiial going | losias ars Immadialaly hokan fo Prof & Loss Account and as not dafamad.

2.1.7 Investments ;
irvestiments ane staled of cost of acquisMon less any provision for diminuton in value.

il Fareign Cumancy tansoctions o occounted of axchangs rabes prevaling on  the date of ansackons
Moneiory lems denominoied in fossign curency & outstonding of the Dolonce shest dole are ionsiofed of e
enchange rate prevaiing on that dale. in cosa of forvwand eschange confiocts, the diference batwean the yveor end iofe
& iofe on e date of the conoct s recognised as exchonge diference & e premium pod on forwond confrocts 15
recognsad over ne e of ihe confroct. Exchonge differences arising on fonsgn curmancy Forsaciions e accounted in
the pariod inwhich they anse.

i] Derivativa instrurments & hedge accouning :

The Cormpary uses fomsgn cumency forsand conftracts and cumancy opSions 1o hadge is risk associoted with fomsign
cumency fuciuations islaling o certain irm commiiments and ioecosied honsoachions. The Company designaies these
hedgng insfrurments as cosh flow hedges apphing the recogrifion and meosusemeant pancipkes s ouf In e
Accounting Stondaord 30 ‘Financial insirurments | Recogrimon ond Measuremeant” (A5 30)

The use of hedging insfrumeants & govemad by e Compoanys policy approved by the Boord of Diaciors. The
Cormpony does not use Denvairve financial instruments fior speculiive purposes.

Hadging instnurmants ang intialy measuned at fair value, and are re-mesasunad at subsaquant rspaoding dates. Changas
in fairnvalue of these devatives thaot are designated ond effective as hedges of fulure cash flow are Iecognized directyin
shamholder's fund and fihe inaffecive podion, i any is recognized mmediataly in Profif ond Loss Account,

Changes in the ol value of demative inancial Instiurments that oo not qualfy 1o heage accounting ane recognized
i e peofi and I08s account as My anse.

Hedpe occouning is disconfinued when the heaging insiument expres or B soid, terminoted, of exescisad, of No
longer qualifies for hadge accounfing. Al fhe fime for forecasted fransaction any curmulafive gain O loss on fhe hedging
insfrurnent recognized in shomgholder's fund s refalned theee unil, the forecosted tonsochion oocurs, f o hedge
transaction is no longear axpactad o accur, the net cumulative gain of loss ecognized in Bsenses i§ rondlemad o Profil
N LSS ACCOunE,

Thie inferast on wonking capifal borowsd is chamged against the profits Tor the year in which | s incuned. Intenss! on
borowing for copitol asset is capitalized fil the date of commencemant of commeasciol use of the asset, Borowing Cost
alsn includes axchange dfarences asing rom Tomeign cumancy bomowings 1o he extent that they e meiating 1o irtenest
componant,

2.1.10 Valuation of Inventory ;

i| Row micteral is valued at lower of moving weighted averoge costiiet off Cerwvat] & net reaizable value. Howeser
maiendl hedkd for use in he produchon of irventones e nol witten Oown Desow Cogt, IF he inished peoauct In wiheCh they
walll v Inconposaac cng et e 10 B 50k o or abows Sost,

i] Wk in Frogress s valued atweighted averoge cost,

i) Finished goods are valued of lower of  weghted averoge cost and net realzoble value. Cost for this pupose
inCludes direct cogt, offibuiable ovwerheads and excise duly. Doons ore valued at moving wesghted overoge cost . Pipas
B oftver Berms maant foresale aevalued af cost orned reaizoble volue whicheses s lower,

i) Stores & spares are volued at moving weighted averoge

W] Iry Bha opinion of e rmanoagerment the volue of scrap and repachad matenal i nil ard hance e Sorme is rol faken in
imventones

s
) Sala: The sale ol product s accounted for met of Saokes Tax but including esciss duly mcowvessd on ransien of fitle of
Q00 To the cugiome,
I} Expod incentive mcakable ore accounied as accued as ond whan finally guanfified by opoiophiate
Uit
1) Detoal® O renchl Coresiregg Ot Of RervtBions in DRlces Of suppies, Dieakogpess and ofhar Clarms ong Gooouniac 1o ir Thea weor of
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

s accaplonce

MCorpon credit entifiement |- in process of genernalion of wind power the company also genanate cabon emission
reduciion units which moy De negoticiad for prce In inlemalional morket under Clean Developmeant MechanismCDM)|
sublect o completing formaliies ond cbtaining cedificate of Cabon Emission Reduchon{TER] as per Kyolo Protocdl, In
OO COMPaNY G0 Sxpna M DosbiRes of negoiating WVolunary Ermssion Reducion [VER) in rasoect of S0 ot ths
Company's wind power generahon proects. Reveniue fiom CER and VER B acoountsd on it realzofion

2.1.12 Provisions :-

A prowvision IS recognizad whan hae § o presant cbligation as a esult of past event & | is probabis that an outficnw of
resources will be requEed 10 setfie rhe::ﬂlu::ﬂnn&nlﬁpemﬂmeeImieeannmcmmm.Trﬁe one
merdawed of each Balancea sheet date & adusiad 10 efect e cumant beast estimatas.

2.1. 13 Leass :-

mﬂﬂmﬁmﬂ - Lecses whens lessor effectively reioing substontially oll fhe ks & benelis of ownership of the leosed
assats ae classiied os Opanafing leasas.  Opengling ease changes are ecognised as on axpansaes in the Profif & Loss
CCCOLNT O O SRONCENT lire DS Crde T esC1se hesern)

Fnanco leasa Lecses unclen which e Compony Sssumes subsiontialy ol the g ond eesorcls of owneship one
clossified as fmonce leasas. The lower of forr walue of assat ond present minimum lease renéals is copiolzed s fued assatfy
mmmnﬂmmmmﬂ Thes principle mfﬂmmmltﬂﬂmﬁgﬂhﬂlﬂﬂﬂ
liobiity ond intenast componant s charged to Profit & Loss occount.

Thie pereponation of finoncal shatements In confommity with ganaealy oCCepbed accounting DAnCIDsSS reuras
managemant fo moke aestimates & sumptions that aftect the reported omounts of assets & liobiities ot the dote of the
firancicl stafarmants and 1he seporad armounts of revanues and e eapentas dunng e reporing peaosd, Diffsrencos
Detween ochudl results and esfimaies are iecognized In fne peniod in which the results are inownimotenolized,

2.1.15 Impairment of Assels .-

Thia comying arnount of asseds e aviesed at each Balonce Shaat data o impairment Dosed on infemcl [ axlamal
T3CICEs. An Osiel 5 mpored wihen the Carying Omowunt of the asset exceads he ieCoverable amount. An mooement I0ss 15
chargad o fha Proflit & Loss account in fhe yeaor in which an assel i idenified as impaind. Animpoimmant loss iecognized in
Do QoCouniing peniod B reversed If hene hos Deen chonge inthe asfimaoie of the recovenaDle omount,

Ag pe o report of aven date

For Parog Patwa & Associates On behall of Board of Direciors

Chaortesed Accounianis

[CA B L Patwa ) 5 V. Patel 4. B Patel Mahesh Purandone
Porira hanaging Dinechor Chairman Company Secraiany

{Merm No. 041529

Fioce : Pune
Dote 300 Mepyg 2012
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Notes on finoncial stabement for the year ended March 31351,2012
T in Locs eecapl o ofharsise siolad

ﬁ\j SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
N
SWRSTIK

PARTICULARS As ot March 31,2012 As at March 31,2011
3. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
120,000,000 Equity Sharas of T 10/- each [1 20,00,000) 1,200.00 1,200.00
bsued, Subscribed & Paid Up
25,481,500 Equity Shares of T 10V eoch fuly paid up aond
igsuesd of par (95,61.5000 PE&.15 954.15

Tatal : 5615 254.15

3.1 Terms | rights aftached 1o equity shares:

The company hos only one class of equity shores hoving o foce walue of T10- o share, Boch holder of equity shomes
is anfiled o one wole per shara,

Im the ewvant of Liguidafion of the Company, the holdess of equity shares will ba enfitied to Bcedhsa emaining assets of
e Compony. The disibuhion will be in peoporion 10 he numiber of ecpulty shores Makd by e shonaholdars:

Name of the sharaholders % OF HOLDANG NUMBER % OF HOLDING | MNUMBER
Voliabhihal Losopishol Ported 511% 488,435 2.01% | 488,435
Jimpash Pushottarm Patal . 04% 579 350 4/06% | 579.350
Cheton Purshotiorm Paled 6.01% 574,323 al1% | 574,323
Shiloa Jlignesh Polel 5.90% 564,150 590% | 5564.150
TriloChana Wipul Posed 5.05% 278,250 4/05% | 578,250
Haorsha Jayesh Pofel 5.39% 515,400 5.39% | 515400
Purna Chesdan Porded 5.44% 520,000 5.44% | 520,000

4, RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Regemption Reserve
A5 par a3t BolomCe-Sheet 375.00 375.00
General Resenng
Balonce as per st Balonce Sheet 1.172.06 97206
Acdd Transhamad ko Profit & Loss Account 20000 200.00
1,372.04 1.172.08
Hedge Reserve . & e
Balonce o pa oSt Bolonca Shoet (403.90) (3465.53)
Adc-Changas on re-meaiurameant of Hedging insturmsnt 441.92 [38.35)
5802 _{a05 50
Profit & Loss A/c
Balance o pad kst Balance Shoe 4,802 44 587745
Ackcl: Profit for the yedr 61,59 | 347 24
7.764.03 7.224.69
Less: Appropiofions
Transter o General Resave 20000 200.00
Proposed dividend on aquity shanas 1%1.23 191.23
{Diwidend per shame T 2 [previous year T 2/-])
Dovidend Disteloution 1ox 3oz 31.02
Total : B146.86 _ 794560

I8ah Apmual (Heport 201112 -21-



ﬁ SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1 Hotes on financial statement for the year ended March 31§1.2012

T in Lacs excapd as othansiss siohad

PARTICULARS

Az ot March 31,2012

Az at March 31,2011

S.LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured:

Fupes Tamm Loans from Banks *

FUI‘E\"QH CUIT“E'.!"H.':'( lemrm Loans rorm Bonis =
Fupes Tarm Loans frorm MEFC ==

Ungecurad
Fromn Dikecions and Promicter group

Total :

guaeaniss of bwo direcions inonea case.

£. 11 Matunity profile of term loon oare o set out belkow;

Less | Cument moturities shown undes cunent Babilties

Cument Maturity  NHon Curent
106471 8.3%0.77

721.95 1.797.51

0.63 0.00

1779.29 7. 188,28

0.00 1,502.00

0.00 1.502.00

1.718.2% 8.6%0.28
1.77%.2% Q.00

0.00 8.6%0.28

Cumant Mahurity  Mon Cument

135.87 2.652.49
&58.58 2,199.02

1.74 0.43
1.396.1% 4 B52.44
000 000
0,00 0.00

1.394.1%9 4,852.34
1.396.1% 0.00

C.00 d4,B52.34

*Hupss Tarn loong ascepling 0ans against vabicles are sacured by exclusive fis! change on assets inanced by
frmorfgoged  tofhwpothecortion n favour of Temn landing Bank and pasonal guanantes of four Dinechors in hee coses and

**Foreign Cumency Temrm loons are secured Dy exclusive fist charge on ossefs finonced, exclusive fist chorge on
mcahvablas of proact inoncad and pasona guoananias of one Deacior

***Rupea Term kbans from banks and NBFC forwehickes an sacuwed by hypothaecalion on vahiclas purchosed .

Parficulars 2013-14 2014-15 2015-14 2018-17 | After 2017-18

Rupes Tarm Loans frorm Banks L1024 1, 154681 1.217.26 1. 102.31 BO4. 15

Foreign Cumency Temn Loans from Barniks 721.95 721.95 353.61 000 0.00

&, DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [NET):

Crtimemancd fcm Boabality 1,99%.08 1.587.58

Tahal 1,999.08 1.587.58

Components of Defered tax assets [labilifies are as under

DCreafemad Tox Rability on aocount of

a) Depreciation 2918.46 2033.21
271846 2033.21

Defered Tox asset on account of

a) Emploves Banafits .97 57.73

b)) Provision for Bod & Doubitul Detits 45.75 27 .40

c| Prowision in Diminution in Volue of investmeants 0.1a 0.10

o) Oiess 773.57 J50.41

219.38 445,463
Met Defened Tax Liotdity 1999.08 1587.58
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Notes on finoncial statement for the yeor ended March 3151.2012
T in Locs escept as oferwie siabad

ﬁ AHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
\
SWRSTIK

PARTICULARS As af March 31,2012 As ot March 31,2011

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:

Secured:
Working Capilal Loans from Banks
Fupse Loans fiom Banks 2.299.90 4,044,100
Fosasn Ciumancy LOans o Banks 3.034.17 | A58 3%
- 833407 TEEFIAY
Unsecured:
Frorr DEFactons and Promonar group 504.20 3. 026.08
inter-coponaie Depost from relaled portias 35.75 4283
51995 4 048,92
Total : B ETADE “HEST.AD

7.1 Working Copital loons are secured by pai-possu hypothecafion choege of Stock of Row Mabardal, stiock in process,
Consurmoinées, Slones, Fmished ook, Book Debits & olher cument ossets B oad aisels ond personal guoranies of two
Dires=fcus.

8. TRADE PAYABLES
Micmo, small and medium entenpisas .87 19.90
O 1,991.53 2,526.88

Tolal : 2,000.40 2,546,786
"Includes payobie fo reaffed portes of 39,60 (BY.14.81)

B.1 Az defined under MicioSmal & Medlum Enfemiises
Derssiopenant Act, 2004, ha duciasune in espect of tha armoun
poyoile 1o such enferpises os of 318 March 2012 has Daan
mode in fhe financid sictement based on imformation receved
avallable and (denlified by the company.

) Tl DreC DGl QmOLIn FeETCInenc) WnDosC 10 Ony SUDDEGS o8

atf the and of each accounting year. 8.47 19.90
i) the inberest due thereon emaining unpoid to any Supplies
a5 at e end of each aecounting year 013 il

c) the armount of inferast poid by the Company in tems of

Section | é, of fa MEMED Act2004 dong with fhe amounts

ol the payrnent mode 1o the supplies beyond he oppointed

iy during eoach accounting yeor, 1.468 1.48
o) ther armount of inkeees! due & popoitie Tor The padod of delay

in making payrmant (which hove been poid Dult beyond the

appointed day during fha vear | but without adding fhe interast

specified under MSMED Act, 20086 0.93 I.68
a) the amaount o irtanest accneed and mmaining unpaid af the
end of eoch occouniing year, and 1.06 |.68

f] the amount of furher inleses! mmaning dua and poayatis

EvEn In e Jucoesding years, unkl such dake when e Inenss

dues as abdve are actually paid fo the smal enterprise for fhe

prpose Of dsClomaance oF O CeciuciDhe exparcifiune unckes

section 23 of e MSMED Act, 2004 Mil kil

15sh _Agwuad (Report 2011 - 12 -23-



)# SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
\

)
\ Mates on financial statement for the year ended March 31512012
m T in LOCS el a5 Ofmarsisl Sokpd

PARTICULARS #As of March 31,2012 As at March 31,2011

9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cumant matunties of Long fesm debts 1.779.29 1,395,109
Craciiors fof Capiial expenciiung 1%8.18 837.03
Acvance from Cusiomers ® s5rz. M 438.01
Dapasits o Stockists daakasuplies 73532 532.26
Unciairned divickand 16.76 9.59
Wit fSanice tagWithiholding tages and ofher toxes 1,065.82 340.37
& confribution poyabkes
Prondsion for expansas ** 1,34%.47 411.40
Hadge Pyt 0.00 434.10
Cirer pinvoiles == 110,84 30.38
Tolal : 582818 5.029.33
"Includes ochvance rom elaled portes of T 0042 [PY.0.02)
“*incliudes interast ocrued Dul not due of T 9420 ocs
*Hinchudas poyable 1o empkoyess, lorwand coniach poyvablas akc
10, SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provesion 1o geatuity and Laave encashmeant 13044 123.80
Proposad Devidand 191.23 191.23
Prowision for Dividend Distribution tox 31.02 .02
Prowasicon for Whaditm Tom [Med of Adhvionce Tax paid) 022 0.38
Tatal : 352.93 J4b.43
12. NOM-CURRENT INVESTMEMTS
Mon Trode Investments
@uoied - Equity shares [fully paid up) .30 0.30
“ioishno Cemant Co. Lid
000 Equity Shares of 210/- each
Gunted Morka! Values nod avalabile 0.0 0.30
Less: Prowison For Dirminuation in valua O invesirments
(&) o.00 0,00
Unquoted - Equity shares [valued at cost)
In ecuity shores of AssoCiabe Companias
4800 Fuily pald up Equity Shonas of T10 @och of
Saofnadri Enerco Pyt Lid 0.48 0.48
14200 EBouity Shares of T 1005 each of Cosmos
Co-openative Bonk Lid, (valued of Cosf) 14.20 14.20
® _Taes T
Governmeni Securifies
Maficnal Soving Cerihcared 0.34 0.34
=) 0.34 0.3
Total : A+B+C 15.02 15,02
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Noles on financial statement for the year ended March 3151,2012

}hﬂ SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
SWRSTIN

T im Locs ancgnh a8 oforsiss Sosed

PARTICULARS #s ot March 31, 2012

As at March 31, 2001

13. LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES [Unsecured,
considered good unbess otherwise stated)

Acvance incorms iox net of prowvisions
Deposits®
MAT Crecit entisrmant

Total ;
*inchuces deposits fo realted portes of 53.55 PY.52.55)

14, OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET

Hedge Receaivobe
Cabhsars®

Total :
*Inchueckss amount ol Tos COmmon Boaer intrastnuc hure Tor windmils

15. INWENTORIES

[#s5 voluad, varfied and cardified by Maonogameant)
R BAcenal

Row Motanal in fransi

Hongs , Spores

Work-in-Frogress

Firigshaand (o0

Sock in froce

Tohal :
15.1 For mode of valuation afer note numiber 2.1.10

16. TRADE RECEVIABLES
Ursecured, Considerad good unless oifensise sioled

126.95
39383
629 .84

1.150.42

355.90
300.62

3,065,324
Ja4.98
364,81

11.58

5823.72

190,19

9.840.63

Dets Outstanding 1or 0 peiod exceading Sk monihs from due dofe of poymend

Considesrad Good
Considad Douttiul

Lass :Prowision for Doubiiul Dabrts

Citear Debis*

"Inchuces debts dues from related porfies of 15,50 (PY.&.03)
17, CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand

Chegues and Drofts on Hand

Balonoe with Banks

In Cumant Accounts®

in Deposit occounis*™
Total :

160.77
140.99
301.74
140.99
160.77
£, 689.57
2,850.33

15.08
519.22

3g4.58
9146
1,018.04

.81
414674
374.04

BOO. 62

000
298,64
L7808

2.458.07
105.97
403,94

Q.92

5.384.12

29734

B0 34

117.02
11528
232.28
11528
11702
LR, 30
A2 32

1484
476.43

248.38
540,27
1.27%9.91

*Balonoe with bonk inchudes balonce in unclamed dividend AJc of T 14,76 locs (previous vear T 7.40 iocs) ond resiicied
Bk dapost of 24 95 (Dravious yaar £ 21 4. 95) onaccount of mangin monsy daepost agans Guanmaas and UC s
**Daposits with bonk iIncludes deposit of T 4.95 [prenious waor T 44, 27) with moiuty of more than 12 monihs, These oeposits
can be withdnaan by e company af any point without prionnofice o penalty on the principal
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}F\j SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
| otes on i o the yea

T in Locs axcapl as offarsiss Siohad

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2012 As at March 31, 2011

18, SHORT TERMS LOAN & ADVANCE
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Bodonce with Custorn, Cenfral Excie and VAT aufhontias 142.02 465,43
mpeas! balance with employesas 0.0 ¥8.42
Intenast accrued on Deposiis 916 al.ra
Pre-poid Bxpansess 83.146 52.74
Ackeonce for copital purchoses 18.84 132,40
Aceonca with Supplias = 410.7% Te0.18
ofhers 0.00 133.31

Total : &£83.91 1, M0,

* Inchades debis due from reloled pores of 0,54 [BY IZI 54)
1%, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Ofhaes * 249.09 242,48
Total : 24909 242 48

* Includes stock of promotional molenal & sendcs

taexcise panding ovailermeant

20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Procucts 39.383.78 30,045.50
INCorme om Sarvices 0.44 0.46%
Dfher Operoing Revenies 1463.79 47,26
J9.528.N 30,113.45
less:Excise duty recoverad 1,849.82 973,75
Total : I7.678.1% 29.139.70
20.1 : Sale of Produci
Sheats & Accessoles 318.006.67 22117.33
Dicacors 22213 191.77
Powe 1,134.97 754 40
19,341 78 30,045, 50
21, OTHER INCOME
Intarast Incomea &0.24 20.51
Dhidend Incom 2.84 3.06
Profit on Sole of ossed 13.44 0.00
Oz o - opeafing ncorme * 17.51 245
ket gain on exchangea fiucuotion 0.0 0.28
Total : F4.03 P, 5l
*Includes prloy penod Income of 14.33
22, COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 19,291.22 14,444 554
22.1 Raw Material Componants &k Consumpion
Carmani 540219 4835.34
Fioia 1134411 ariang
FLYASH B Oiiees 1542.%2 B9é.13
19291.22 1 4444, 5

2.3 Bredkup of iowy mateiol Consumplion ino mpofed &
Indigenous 5 peovicead In note numibear 29

188h Apsual (Repesrt 2011-12 -2B-



) SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1SN Notes on financial statement for the year ended March 3130,2012
m T in Locs encepl 03 ofhervige siahed
PARTICULARS Year ending Year ending
March 31,2012 March 31, 2011
Imported - Doors 82.12 130.83
Total : 82.12 130.83

24, CHANGES N INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRANSIT

Opening Stock
‘Work In Progress 10.92 B.a31
Finished Goods §.384.12 444105
Troscied Qoos 297 34 284,69
5.692.39 4,736.08
Less:- Closing Stock :
Woik In Progress 11.58 10592
Finishad Goods 582372 538412
Troded goods 190.1% 29734
6,025 48 5.692.39
Change in invenbonas of finished goods, wordke-in-progress ond slock-n-rode 333,09 [¥54.34)
£%. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Solanas . Woges, Bonus & eave Encashmeant 1.543.08 1.2468.32
Confibition o Provident Fund B offer Funds 117.52 2601
‘Wellore Exparaas &t 40 3593
Tatal : 1,727.00 1. A00. 2
25,1 Additional disclosure as per AS 15 B proviced in nole numbes 34
26, FINANCE COST
inferast Expanses 1.593.20 1.154 55
Appicabie net gainfoss on lomign curency omsachion and ranskafion 220.25 0100
Tatal : 1,813.45 1,154.55
27. OTHER EXPEMSES
(AlManufactuning expenses:
Stores & Consumobdas 420.21 32581
Porweir B fussiDiasal)& \Waler Charges 1,314.83 1,024 4
Loiour chorges, sub-confracting chorges, moching hire chosges 475.39 292.35
Mochinary & Moulds mantenaonce Ta1 23 ROB 22
INSUMNCE 13.40 733
Focking espenses 24.42 28.32
Rl Mot achunng 22.80 22.80
Oiher monuliochuing expenses 10268 1962
313494 2.379.08

‘Hreckup of shores & comnsumable consumpiion Into Imgofed
& indigenous is provided in note number 20

16ah Apmual CRepor 2000- 12 27-



}ﬁ SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
L the year ended March 3151,2012

¥ n Locs excenl as affersise Sokad

272 Bxpendihure in fosign cumancy on vanous aocounts ore eportad in note numiber 32

PARTICULARS Year ending Yaar ending
March 31,2012 Morch 31, 20101
(Bphdministration, seling and establishment expenses:
Profassional & ConsuBoncy fees 18%.62 9722
Troweding. comeyance and vehicke mainienonce 291.48 242.08
Postage, alagrarm, Talephons and ek 58.91 55.41
et &7.35 58.43
Buikding Respain and manlenancs 4894 & dth
Rapcrs & main, - Windrmill 61.47 45,35
Rotes ond Toxes 14.58 23.88
i W .52 2.28
Anrual isting faes 0.25 015
Windmill Expenses 68,57 57.10
Eucigs Duty * 1.850.02 1.884.50
S0k o, VAT ond Service Tax 9344 40,14
Powser, fuel ang worles changes 20.94 12.90
Ciried REpOrs +3.88 14,14
Donoafions 19.84 2.24
Bark Chonpas 172.04 115.80
Discounts and Rabe difference 2,330.45 1.663.00
Breckooes & Domoges &12.M J44.12
Sales promotion and Adverfserment Expensas 37251 257,23
Commission on solas 21%.62 240.16
Coroge outward & Forwording Expenses 1,994.80 2013.44
Ramisson, Bad Debis & rebate 41.04 1719
Exchangs fuchsahon koss 346.38 0,00
Pradimireny Expeansas wiithen off 0.37 .04
Prosssion fior Bod ond Doulbiiul debis 25.73 J8.09
Loss on sale of osseds 0.00 0.07
RermirsEotion 1o oudifon 7.87 4,50
Penilhy 10.22 0.41
Oz MisCeslonsous Expenses ** J05.00 231.08
Tatal : (A)+(8) 12,404 55 3,860,950
* Excise duly shown under expeandibuie epeesants the ogreagae of axciss duty bomes by e
company & difenence Detween excise duty on opaning & ciosing stock of finshed goods
" Inchucas axpansas of pios peancd NIL [PY.2.33)
27.1 Payment to Audilors
(4] Towords Audi Fees
Toreecaicls Audit Faas 5.25 5.00
Tiowecicis Tome At 1.75 1.50
Terecaicls Service Rox 0.&7 0.57
T.87 TOr
(8] Ot Services
Tomeecancis tomomicn mcifiers 2.00 QL0
Toweands otiee sandces 1.14 0.5
TonmcInCls SErvice oK 012 010
3.28 1.10
Total : (A)+(B) 1.4 B.16
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/}F, SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
|

AN MOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
SWRSTIK FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 STMARCH 2012 5, o0 o0 o ommensiss stated

28 | CONTONGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS [ TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

28,1 Confingent Liabilties nof provided for Year ended Yeor ended
315t March 2012 J1st Manch 2011
al Bonk Guarantesas 4.95 210000
b| Cloims ogainst the company not ocknowledged as dabés 0.00 43181
28.2 Commitments
a) Estirmoted amount of ConRacTs remoning o De exacuted
an Capial Account nel of advancas & nod peovicad o 48.18 280971
2% . Consumption of Raw Material
Irmpored 1149697 59.460% A73507 &0 48%
Indigenous T794.25 40.40% 5708.49 39.57%
19291.22 14444 54
40 : Consumption of Store & Consumables
Impoed & 64 1.58% 301 0.92%
Indigenous 413.57 8.42% 322.7%9 9. .08%
420.21 32581
31 : Yalue of Imports on C.LF basis
a) Row Molerialks 10,205 48 BO22 90
Dj Conpurmoiess & S0eas 556 434
c|Captal Goods 33.14 5 84
) Tecachngy heims 56 4% WH 44
32 ; Expenditure in foreign currency
q) Fossign Exchonge Outgo on foeegin four 402 252
bjFomign Exchangs Oulgo on Irfenssd 2.30 .43
clForeign Exchange Cuigo on Cormmission 5.59 1.98
d) Fossign Exchange Culigo on Bxhibition 2.81 000
alForaign Exchangae Ouigo on Consufoncy 2.4 {0.00
33 : Remitlonces in foreign currencies on accounts of
Dividend fo mon - resident share holders, HiL RIL
34 ; Forelgn Exchange Eamings
On account of axport of goods on FOB basis 238.82 4932

35 : PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPEMDITURE

Proect Devaloprment Expandiiueg & incluced under e heod capiiol work ing progress undar fived ossets. Detols ore 05

uncer -

Parficubars 2011-2012 J010-3011
Opaning bolanca 16 48 2d .54
Add - Expencibure incured 3238 0% 23

49 .06 &33.77
Less - Confalgad during the yedoal 298 &17.09

46,08 16.468

I5th ypmual "-I.:ﬁ"rl‘ﬂ W l=-012 -2




}ﬁz SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1\

M
SWRETIN FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH 2012 2 in Laos axcept ot alhersies sated

36 : Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standand 15 | Revised) Employess Benafits
The Company hos odopled evised Accounting Saondard 15 * Employeas Banefils®, issued by tha Instiule of
Chartaned Accountants of Ind, wrach is effective frior 181 Ape, 2007,
Az par Accounting Staondard 15 "Employees Benafits”, the disclosure of employese benefits as dafined in tha
Accounting Stondord ane ghean Dxasow

&, Deaifirsesd COnPibmicn Chomn
Contibution to the defined conhibution plan recognized as exparsa for the vear ore o5 unickes

Particulars 2011-2002 2010-2011
4 (4
Ernployars Conibuton ho Provaant Fund F3.03 .50

(Inciuding odministatve expenses|

The Provicent Fund contributions ane confributed fo the Regional Prowvident Fund Commissiones,

& Defined Benefit Fan

Thz Ermpsosses oty Fund Schame & Leone Encasarmeant s delinad Banaf plan. The present walue of Thea
ocbligation & based on Actuanal Valuaticn using Projected unit credit methiod

PARTICULARS 20011-2012 2000-2011

GRATUITY LEAVE | GRATIMY LEAYE
ENMCASHMENT EMCASHMENT

Expenses fo be recognized phi ajc
Cument sendce cosi 231 23.14 20,50 115
Intesast cosl g2 &35 B.34 4.5%
Expected mhum on pion ossets (8.41) 0.00 (6,79 0.00
Mt ool Iossasioain (877 i7.6%) {8.47) 1.85
Tokal Expuanss 15.33 21.80 1 3.460 37.58

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of
changes In present value of defined benaiit cbligation

Dipaning definad benal® obligaion o8 on 1-4-2011 12439 B&.0N 11119 &8 49
SendCE oSl 23.2 23.14 20.50 A1.15
Infesast cost Q.29 &35 B35 4 59
Actuanal Qoindosses [8.45]) i7.69) {8.38] 1.85
Benefits paid (14.55) [Va.30) [5.29] (18.24)
Liabilifies extinguished on setlement 0.00 0.00 0u00 CLO0
Closing defined benefil obligations as on 31-3-2012 135.49 94,51 126.39 BA.ON

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of
changes in fair value of plan assels

Opaning fair value of plan assats as on 1-4-2011 F0.40 4448
Expecied retum on plon ossets 8.41 6.79
Contibution by employer 1718 24.33
Acuanal Qoinosses) o2 0.0%
Benafits poid [14.55) (5.29]
Closing balance of fair value of plon assels os on 31-3-2012 | 100.74 20.40

Mat liakility recognized in the balance sheetas on 31-3-2012

Defined benefit obligation as on 31-3-2012 135.4% P4.51 124,39 B88.01

I5eh Apsual (Repeet 2010-12 -30-



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

ﬁz SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Lk
SWHRETIK FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH 2012

¥ in Locs excapl as ofhersise sioled

Folr wolue Of plon assats os on 31-3-2012 101.74 0.00 .50 0.00
Prasant waiue of unfundad obligation as on 31-3-2012 31.95 o651 35.79 88.01
Actuonal Assamphions

Discount rate [per annum) 8.50% 8.50% 7.80% 7.80%
solary incrermant e [P anrurm) 1% P % %
Expecied rabe of rehuin on assets 2.15% 2.15%

Exp ] cnvenoapes renmuainiry working vas of empioyaas (yadas]| &.15 &.15 &15 &.15

17 [Disclosure as required by AS - 11 “The Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”)
A7 1Forward Cover Contracts

Thig company has used ionvardcoved contracts 1o hedos e exposure 10 e moverments i Ioeign cumancy
exchange nahas. Such forsaed covens am used fo reduce the sk which may result rom fasign rates fiuchuoions, and &
nol wsed By the company ior roding o Soeculafion DUmoses,

The chetals of Such forwond CONRCES ane: O unckes

a) Do of Dasvaiive Insfrurmanis [for adgng|

Paarticuidcars Armount in Forsgn Cumancy Equivalent Purpose
Cumancy At in ¥
Cross Curency inlerast iate Swop A% 25 usD 2519 .44 | For repoyment
of Extemal
Commescial
Borowing
(5400 LISy [2857.40)

D) Detols of forwvoed coninocts for cumancy naied risk

Particulars Currency Amoun in Foreign Currency Equivalent INR
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
Forword conbocts s 35,84 Q.00 1884.48 0.00

c) Details of forelgn currency exposures thal are nof hedged by a derivative Instrument or otherwise

Particulars Currency | Amoun in Foreign Currency Equivalent INR
2011-12 20010-1 2011-12 2010-11

Creditces usD 10.22 1.55 52298 45,40

Debiors D 0.14 0ng 7.22 829

Foreign Cumency Bomowings including intenest

penaiths nal of Toreaed Contract explosiss usD 23.10 32.75 1181.48 1452.14

Bank Bakances UsD 0.00 0.15 0.0 & 79

180h Apwsual (Report 2010-12 -31-




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

R SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
A
SWRSTIN FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5T MARCH 2012 2 in Locs encept 05 olhverwise sioked

g In occomdonce with its sk monagement policy & business plan, the company hos hedged it cosh fiows. The
Compary hos antamad nto Dervative confiocts to offsal fhe fomign cumancy sk & foofing intemast sk ansing from tha
amounts denominaled incunencies ofhes than the india rupee & obe of interest delemined af LBOR, The counter party o
e Company's fomign cumancy infesss! swap conbach B a bank. These confracth ane anferad inlo 1o hadge Hhe Tosign
curency ligs of fen commiments and highly proboble forecasied fronsoctions The Monogement hos asessed the
aflecivenass ol its hadging conbacts outstandng as on March 31, 2012 as equired by A5 30 and accordingly he kT Gain
of 441,92 is ecognized inthe Heaging Resene.

B The fclowing ore the outsionding denvothae Controcts entered Into Dy e Company which hove bean
designated as Cash Fiow Hadgas a8 on Maech 31, 20012

Type of Cover | Amount Outstanding | Fair Value Gain/(Loss) | Amount Outstanding = Exposure
at year end at year end
in Foreign Currency
Uso

Caoss Curmancy i] Bury i) Floaing
Inferest Swon Rate 10 Fred Rate

49 25 461 %2 2519 446

[&d.00) (38,.38) [2B57.60)

The rrvesmient in hadging rsene duing penod ended March 31, 2012 fod defvalives designated of Cash
Floww Hadgas is as follows

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2001

Balancea af e baginning of 1he yaor (403.90) [355.53)

Foinilossas) ransfemad 10 INCome stotanment on Hil Pl

occumence of fomcasted hagde tronsaction

Changas in fna Toif value of effeciive poon of 451.92 [38.38)

outshonding cash ficw dafvaiive

Mat dedvative goindlcsses) eloted o discounted

cash fiow hedge Balonce ot the and of the yvear 58.02 [403.90)
38 : Opergting Lease :

Whane T lessor effecivaly retoins substanficily oll tha rsks & Denefits of cwnership of the leased hem, They one
chassified at Opsating Leass,
Operating lpose poyments ale ecognised 0s on axpanda in the Profit & Loss Account,

Parficulars EY. 201112 EY. 2010-11
MNon concelabe opeaing ease obligations

- ot Later than one yeor J.00 .00

- Lgteds fhan one year but not labes than five yeors 13.3% 12594

- Liotesr fhoan five years T1.856 7531

Total B8.25 ?1.25

Ranicl expansas of 3.00 (PY. 3.00 ) n respect of obligaton unded non-concaliobie Coarahing leoses hovwe Doen
chargad to Profit & Loss Account, Futher g sum of B7.15 [BY. 78.23) has been chongad 1o Prof B Loss Account in respect
of concelolse oparating eases

anaal dascrpion Of easing arongaermants

[i) Tha company hos loken premises, Vehicle & Plond & Mochinery on operaling ease
[il) Leszsse raindals are changed o the Profit ond Loss Account for the yeos.
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) SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AN NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
SWRSTIK FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2012 PR P A

[ill] Theare: ore Mo SUD-EasES
[iv] Thege ledmies aee usually renssiaiie By rmubudl Congent on mufudlly ogresalbie ferms.
[w] Future ecses enial poyrments aee dstemminad on e basis of e Base payrments as D ihe ogresmeant

3% : Earning per Share [EPS) - The numenator and denominator used to calculabe Basic and Diluted Earnings per
Sharg

- Profit attributable 1o tha Equity Shoreholdes [¥] - A P41.59 1347.24
Basic [ Wesghhed oweroge numbear of Eguity Shanes

outstanding during the yeor - (B 2561500 2541500

Morninal volee of Equity Shanas (T) 10 10

« Bosar | Dilutend EQiming D Shane [T) - (ALYE) 10.046 14,09

40 : Segment wise Revenue Results & Copital Employed (7. In lakhs]
Al Segment Revenisg

a) Bulding Matesal 15447 8% 28383.30
b Powar (anaaton 1540.92 251,07

Sui Todal 1800881 2933439
Less : Inter Segment Revenus 330.41 | 4.4
Met Sales | Income from Operations i7a78.1%9 22132.70

B Segmen! Results Profit (<] / Loss|-)
betore fax &k intferast from each segment

) Building Matesial 248290 2932.50
b Powvar Geerenation &82.5% 174,71
Syt Total 18543 Jiar.o

Lass - |] imterast 181345 1154.55
[l Unalccoke Expanditung net of unollocobie Incoms 0.00 0.00
Add:- Un-gllocoble income Met of unaliocable Expandiue 4.77 a87.45
Profif Befome Incorme Tax 1358.76 203991

] Caopital Employed

) Bullding Mafesial 430744 SHO5 48
b Powwer Gearenation 3735.38 2591.14
C) Unaliocalhs 59.24 402,55
TOTAL 1010205 BRA%.17

Mofes :-1] The Compory hos Pwo business segrments normedy Bullding Moftenal Products & Powes Generafion by Windmils
-2 egrrant Revenus Rcluds Edamal 5ales disclly idantifiobla with sagrmean
13 Invhexr segrment Resenius iNcludas power genanation for coptive consurmphion
-d) Expensas and assets those ame dirschly dantifiobés ane considansd for Segrmant Repofing

41 : List of persons & the relationship with related parties with whom transoction have faken place durng the year
with value of transactions as required by Accounting Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosure” is enclosed in Annexure,

42 : Previous years figures hove been regrouped ond reamanged wherever necessany,

AL DhEd OLF MBpot Of @viain ook

For Parag Poiwa & Associates On behalf of Board of Direciors

Chofesed Accourionts

(A P I Patwa ) 5 ¥ Patel 4. B Patel Mahesh Purandans
Portrice MManoging Direchor Choierman Company Seceetony

[Py M, 04 1527)

Flaca : Puna
L@ 3L kAo 201 2
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AS AT m HE ﬁlﬂ!’l‘lﬂ AS AT % DEDUCTIONS A5 AT ALE
0 DLIRING 310302012 | 0.0 YEAR N0z | 10 1aern
L4 THE "Eiﬁ r r r L4 r r r
LAND ais|  mm oes| mes| om| om goo| ooo| amesl sam
LEASE HOLD LAND 437 47 0.0 000 437 AT .55 544 L J8.00 ko) 404 82
LD DEVELOPMENT & FENCING 7| 000 000 147 51 000 QLo 200 .00 14791 147.91
FACTORY BULDING 304980| 109015 o0o| soees| 1zese| 12 o0o| 140end| 3g%0%z| 272208
BULDNG Ot 150247) 10841 o0o| 169087 | 10644|  sos8 ooo| ts70z| 153308 147600
BLANT & MACHIMERY soead|  0ese ooo| saoees| 12703 2900 ooo| 14372 | vgmemn| 1msaz
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION swa| 2008 ooo| emio| eam| w0 goo| mnre| 2078 iz
COARPUTERS B9 38 1naor 000 100 &5 BA 05 .07 Qo0 a2 F | 23.33
COAPUTER PERIPHERALE 4311 153 0.:00 5084 21 i 000 725 23 25897
ELURMITURE 7435 2168 0.00 GE D4 s54r 228 000 54,35 1] 19.28
VEHICLES mes|  ssm an|  aseos| wmm| e ga2| msz| vl vome
FEMPLATES, MOULDS & 1774 280 ooo| 120895| 10738 som aoo| 1ee7es| 2013 s
OTHER EQUIPMENTS
QOFFICE EQUIPVENT %2 5 ooo| mez| ws| e aoe| a3r0| smsel sam
LABORATORY EOUIPMENTS 2274 7ag 000 .3 1560 1.3 200 16.85 13 AL
ELECTRICAL GENSET 345 81 1z ] ITR B3 1687 4 5516 (i1 ] 153 41 1BE 1Ta.5T
TROLLEYS 345 0.00 ooo| mas| am| on oo| a0 oodl  o0s
SCALE MACHINE .4 0.00 oool mes| 1| 2 gon|  sr| w2
WATERIAL HARDLNG EOUIPKERT TriEs 21268 000 384,54 281.51 e ] 358.25 B2E 450,14
CANTEEN EQULAPMENTS 0.14 0.23 000 037 008 am 000 G0g a 008
WINDMILL ASSETS
LAND FOR WINDMILL 263 .00 ooo| 63| oo| ooo aoo| ooo| el e
AUILIING 7 0.0n 000 ) 167 Q3 187 -1 602
WIND EMNERGY COMVERTORE 10 008 B3 Z2TIRE2 000) 12 723.84 JETE 10 ET4.83 0DD| £M4872| 8374 6310.73
ELE INSTALLATION (WRDMILL) | 5314 0.00 ooo| saw|  me| 1oe ooo| aoso| 1224] ez
SUB -TOTAL T 486097 B84 1746004 825983| 140007 542 98437 | 1morary 1asta
INTANGIBLE ASSET

COMPUTER SOFTWARE maz e pmz| o8| 1988 goo| | sml
WINDMILL ASEETS
INTANGIBLE RIGHTS wa| o ooo| veans|  ems| 2465| teaer]  wGes
SUB -TOTAL 813 106.54 ﬂ.ﬂl 13607 100,29 H5d 200 135.83 ”J‘I 117.54
TOTAL ASSETS i e e 47T ez Bod| ZE005.21 BI8092| "4XET 42| 9T 15.215:|14.E?5.32
[CICAPITALWORK MPROGRESS| 215743 274041  a7mee| weesz|  oo0| oo ooo|  ooo| vessz| 21574
e ey
Tt captaL woRk wRoceess | 28743) 2omn|  amze|  wem|  om|  am oon|  ooo| eesz 2184
GRANDTOTAL (Aj+{Bjo( €] | 2530367 752233 474086 2i7até| 836082| 143671 642 979021 u.mnlum.rs

16oh Agsal Report 2011-12
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ANNEXURE - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES [ AS - 18 |

P nd

List of pasons & fha slohonship wih eiofed pafies with whom fronsaciion hove tokben ploce
during the year with value of ansactions
(0% Coatifiad oy rraanccpemian]

HAME OF THE RELATED PARTY -

1] Associates -

a | Poonarm Roaling Products Pyilid. [ PRPPL
dl) Angoni Bulidcon P Lid

gl Sahyodd Enseco Pyt Lid,

b | Parv Venthuees
&) Poonorm Ties
h) PYRE Ageo Products Pyt Lid

& | NG Coatrmaico Indushies Py Lid |
f] Mahonogar Consfruciions

Il ] Eey Management Perscnne -
a) krvollabh L. Potel - Diechod
) MrSabyen W, Pote - Direcior

B M. Purushotiomm L. Pobel - Dinechon C) Mrboryeshn B Pofel - Descior

b) M. Chaton P ol

a) b W . Poiel ) Mrs. B RPoial d) b, Poni Boled  a] W W Poial

f] bArs. amicy 5 Pcrlied g) M. Harsha J. Potal F) Eoipsana Podal i) Mobd  Pobol il Jigar J. Poxhed

I} Rgxshni P Porhed J) Pranil 5, Pored k] Dhemohee & Polel

Transactions during tha year with related porties (A5 18)
Tin Locs excepl o8 offwenwise sioled
AssoCiotes Ky Maragermen! Persomnnel Relatives Of Key
Managemeni Personmel
Nature of Transachons
2011-2002 | 2010-2011 200101-20012 | 20010-2011 2011-20012 | 2010-200110

1] Transactions during the year

a) Unsecured Loan

a Token dunng fhe yaar 40.75 izrz 1.235.00 232535 Q01.20 850,95
b Repaid durnng fe yaar 47.83 142.91 213641 |.4590.43 1.01%.47 587.74
b] Revenue Hemas

Labour Changas &7.47 45.48 0uO0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leose Charges 22.80 22.80 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pomwe B Fuel Expandias B4} B.44 DU 0.00 0.00 0.00
SOkl ol Asbashod Shoals ouoa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sake ol scrap ouma 1.03 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Trade Mok Feas 37.70 29.52 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00
Purchosas i X0 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00
c] Interest

Inb@east on Lingac:unesd Lo Do

dusing fheyaar 553 527 9294 172.45 14211 F0.40
d) Rent paid 0.&0 (.40 1.3 1.83 5.7 576
f) Manoagerial Remuneration paid 0.00 0.00 156.3) 230.42 1595 14.48
during the year

3] Dividend Paid 025 0.37 30.95 da.437 F1.53 Té.64
(Prowicliadd in 201011 paid

durirg the year)

h) imvestrent in egquity Shares i 1] 0.48 Y] 0.00 Q.00 0.00
I80h Apwwual Repor 2010- 12 -35-




) SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

LN

SWRETIK
1] Share Applcation Maoney 15.58 15.58 (e u] 0,00 Q.00 LK)
pandding alcirment
2] Balance cutstanding as on year end
Q) Dbty Do 40,42 14.83 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.45
o) Debds reCaivable 1504 6.57 0.00 0.00 .00 0uod
] Unsacuned Loan [ ICD 35.7H 42.83 1,170.00 2.071.581 B34.20 B72.05
d) Daposts 41.10 41.10 1.45 1.45 11.00 1.0
a| rvastmeant in egquity Shanes 0.48 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0G0
1) Share Application Money 1558 | 5.58 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0
panding Clcirent
Gratutity Confribution :-

The conhibufion fo graduity funds has been mode on a group basis & seponate figures applicabls fo an indlvidual

empioves e not cvollable & therelone, confribuSion o gratuity funds hos not been considessd in the obove compuiation

A% Dol U Mot Of envan doha
For Parag Patwa & Associates
Chartansd Accoimbanis

(CA P I Patwa |
Foriner
[Mearm MNo, 041529)

Floce : Pure
Date 308 Moy, 2012

Maonaging Diesctor

On behalf of Board of Directors

5 ¥ Pobel

J. P Paiel
Choalrman

Mahesh Purandare
Company Secraiany

Iah Apmual (Hepers 2000-12
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SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Dear Shansholders,
Ra: Gesan Inficive in Componaie Govamancs: Go Popedass

The Minisiny of Corporate Affall (NCAINGS 1aken O “Green Infgtve in Copongle Govemance [Srcular Mo | 77201 | aoted
21042011 and Ceoular No 182011 ddled 29042011 jolicwing popadass complance by companies hiough
papedass mode. Companias ae now parmithed 1o sand vaious nolcas/docurmeants fo its shasholdens In elacianic
made 1o ihe regstered emoll odckesses of shoreholders, This move by The Minisiry & welcome since # will benel fhe
society ot lange theough reducion in papes consumption and confibution fowards the Grean Environment. it will aso
SN DIoMmpE eceiol of C COornmunCaion, anvoid Ioss in Doghal rang

Kaeping in view o unceding fharma, mombes ang eauestod 1o support geeen nfictive by regstening/upooding fher
amdail oddrass in respact of shares held in physical form by sending emaoil o siwoddgogreenishanadndio com o by
sancing oo aur RET Agent on the acddness given balow

The rmermibers who held shores in dernatenalisation fomn are requested to registerupdate thak email oddress with thesr
respacive Daposiony Paricipants (DPs)

(Fow Marmibess hodding shoFes in Diwsicol foemm)
T,
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited.
Unif Mo 1, Luifwa Incusirial Premises,
E_M. viasaniji Morg, Anchern Kurla Rood,
Sofed Pool, Ancines| (Eqst)

kumbai - 400072
Unif; Sofwoadn iIndusiries Limited.

Deaar Sir,

Suby: - "0 GREEN' infiafve of the Minisiry of Comporate Affais MCA], Govemmani of India
We e oy 1O Noke That our COomparny Fas aken uD ths inilicthea, We give Below our emdal Id for B purposa of sandng

o docurments ke Geneal Meeting MNofices [including AGM), Audited Financiol Siolements, Diecion Repont, Aucdiorns
Repor afc. by the Company in elechanic Moda,

Momea of the Sharehokdens)
Folio Mi,

Ermnail Icis)

Thoriing you

Yours Faithiuly

Signatune (5] of tha Sharsholces(s)
Dated;

I8eh Apmual Repors 2010-12 -37-
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SAHYADR] INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ATTEMDANCE SLIP
EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 14TH AUGUST 2012

MErre O e WS St/PIOKY, cre-rrerres s s s e s s e
HE-QSIEIEH FO . s e—

[ 0 MO, B CHEEE B0 NG cweemrrms e m e n s smes e e m s a mes e n m s

P, 3 SHOPEE Pl —eeeeneoo e oo s e e

| cartify that | am O registersd shareholdagprooy for fhe registerad shasholder of he Company.

| ek reCond my presence af he Seventeanth Annual Geneml Mealing of the Comporsy of PIol NG 379, D I Bock
MIDC, ChinChsod, Pure- 411019 af 3.30 pum. on )40 August 2012

== Lharmbeds] Prony signohuee
** To be signad at tha time of handing over tha dip.
e
*  Mernibesipioey wishing fo attend the meating must compieds ths Attendancs siip and hond it overs of the enfronce of
fhe rmaaeting hall
= Members one seCuasiad 10 Being Fhess Copy of the Annual Repot [on the meseting

SAHYADR! INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PROXY FORM

e o being memibe’s of SAHYADR| INDUSTRIES LIMITED, hemebhy
appoint ] of foling hirm of Qs rifiour oy in
rryiour aibsence 1o aftend and vote foe me’ us and on mylour Bshall Gf e Seventeenth Annual Geneseal Mesting of the
Compary 1o be hald ot 3.30 pum. on 1 4th August 201 2 and at any odournmant thasol

Sigrucrhureys): -
Registensd Folo Mo/ = DP ID & Ceent 1D Mo, Adfix 1 B,
MG, Of Shes B e e Revanue

sharmp

Mote: In ceder o be effective prouy foem shoukd e duly stamped, completad and signed & must be depasitad af tha
Registerad office of the Company of  Swastie House® 3270, 1. M. Marg, Guitekodi, Puna 411037 not kass thon 48 hours
bafosa fhe timea of tha meaating

* Applicoe for irmestons holding Shares in Elechanic Formm
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L offerings far metropolitan,
ne majar markets worldwide.




CSR Initiatives

A socally active ard responsible company, Sehyadri atterr pts to constantly work
towards progress of the society and consistently invest in the development of

prople, processe: and the planet.




Swastik ‘Disha’

Project Disha endeavors to aid the under-privileged sections of the society with
education, habitation and employment. It is an initiative in consonance with the
corporate business philosophy of Sahyadri Industries Ltd (SIL) and undertakes

programs for welfare & sustainable development of the society at large.

DISHA SPECTRUM
Holding medical camps to bring awareness = Taking a lead in supporting sports persons
about health in the society, taking follow-up to aid further development in their field

actions repeated at defined intervals
+ Taking up ‘Waste Water Management’and

Identifying orphanages and providing ‘Tree Plantation’ programs

vocational training to the econorically

R e e ] E;-tplore e open Contributions to the cause of environment

employment opportunities within the protection and undertaking initiatives to

company or outside promote greater environmental
responsibility

Donations to institutions working for social

upliftment like schools, hostels, hospitals,

orphanages etc.



* Notes #*
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